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Energy Savings’ business involves the sale of natural gas and electricity to residential, small to
mid-size commercial and small industrial customers under long-term, irrevocable fixed price
contracts (price protected for electricity). Energy Savings offers natural gas in Manitoba,
Quebec, British Columbia, Illinois and Indiana and both gas and electricity in Ontario,
Alberta and New York and electricity in Texas. By securing the price for natural gas or
electricity under such contracts for a period of up to five years, Energy Savings’ customers
reduce or eliminate their exposure to changes in the price of these essential commodities.

Energy Savings trades on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol SIF.UN.

Q1 gross . Customer base year over year.
Sales (seasonally adjusted) of $374.3 million, year over year.
Gross margin (seasonally adjusted) of $55.3 million, year over year.

Distributable cash after gross margin replacement of $30.8 million ($0.29 per unit),
year over year.

Distributable cash after all marketing expenses of $26.7 million ($0.25 per unit),
year over year.

Net income of $25.9 million ($0.24 per unit) from $11.0 million
($0.10 per unit).

Distributions up 19% year over year ending the quarter at $1.165 per unit
with a subsequent per unit announced effective the
September payment.
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Fellow Unitholders,

The completion of the first quarter saw a continuation of the investment qualities Energy Savings is known for, predictable
and reliable growth. At the end of last fiscal year, we increased our published guidance to 15% to 20% year over year growth
in both gross margin (representing the profitability of our overall customer base) and distributable cash (representing our
ability to translate customer profitability into distributions for our Unitholders). I am pleased to announce that after the
first quarter, we are on track to meet these objectives.

Based on year over year sales growth of 17%, our gross margin grew by 15% in line with expectations. Our distributable cash
grew by 24% with improved contribution from the United States due to past quarter investments in infrastructure that are
now paying off. Our net income was $25.9 million ($0.24 per unit) up 135% from $11.0 million ($0.10 per unit) last year.
Overall, these were excellent operating results. Regardless of market prices, competition and a tight labour market, Energy
Savings has delivered the growth its Unitholders have come to expect.

Three months ended June 30

(millions of dollars except per unit amounts) F2008 Per unit F2007 Per unit
Sales' $ 374.3 $ 321.2

Gross margin' 553 $ 0.51 481 § 0.45
Distributable cash'

— After gross margin replacement 30.8 $ 0.29 316 $ 0.29
— After marketing 267 $ 0.25 215 $ 0.20
Net income 259 % 0.24 11.0 $ 0.10
Distributions 305 $ 0.28 256 $ 0.24
Long-term customers 1,678,000 1,588,000

! Seasonally adjusted.

The first quarter also saw a rebound in our marketing numbers after weak performances in both Q3 and Q4 of last year.
We have steadily increased our sales force over the quarter and we have regained traction in our growth markets. Our total
additions were 95,000 or 23% of our annual target. Canadian gas additions totalled 19,000, up from the last two quarters,
and electricity was flat. Overall, we added 40,000 Canadian customers, up from 32,000 in Q4.

The real strength of our marketing was in the United States. Customer additions were 55,000, our highest total to date.
This compared to 30,000 in Q4 and 29,000 in Q3 of fiscal 2007. For the first time, U.S. additions exceeded those in Canada.
With the integration of our new operation in Texas proceeding on pace, we are very optimistic that our U.S. ramp rate will
continue to accelerate. We are confident that our target of 415,000 gross additions remains reasonable.

QI F2008 Q4 F2007 Q3 F2007 F2008 % of
Market additions additions additions target target
Canada — Gas 19,000 10,000 13,000 100,000 19%
Canada — Electricity 21,000 22,000 23,000 115,000 18%
United States — Gas 35,000 22,000 18,000 110,000 32%
United States — Electricity 20,000 8,000 11,000 90,000 22%
Total 95,000 62,000 65,000 415,000 23%

FE’S|£ First quarter report — 2008



Customer attrition was 8% in Canada, slightly below our 10% target. Attrition in the U.S. remained very high at 31%, above
our 20% target. The quarter saw a very heavy volume of renewals, particularly in Ontario electricity, and our renewal rates
were 76% for gas (target 80%) and 56% for electricity (target 60%). The result is that net additions were 15% of our annual
target. We expect this to improve as the renewal “bubble” moves through the system and that our 8% net addition target for
the year remains reasonable.

In addition to increasing our sales force numbers, Energy Savings has turned to innovative products to boost new sales and
renewal rates. Our Green Energy Option electricity product is being well accepted and we expect to have a carbon neutral
green natural gas offering available in the near future. These products are examples of how Energy Savings constantly strives
to provide our customers with the products they want at a reasonable price.

Investors should note that due to a change in GAAP, Energy Savings is required to adjust its equity by the quarterly variance
in the mark-to-market value of much of its derivative natural gas and electricity supply as well its gas transportation
contracts purchased to match our customer contracts. The adjustment for the mark-to-market variance for the most part
does not impact the period income statement. Given that Energy Savings is committed to $3.9 billion in future commodity
purchases, any movement in forward commodity prices will generate a large change in the mark-to-market. In Q1, equity
was reduced by $189.6 million to reflect this change. Management believes that quarterly fluctuations of this magnitude both
up and down are the likely result of this accounting treatment in future periods. While these entries are driven by the supply
arrangements, there has been no recognition given to the underlying customer contracts that are the offset to the supply
arrangements. Because Energy Savings matches supply to forecast customer consumption and customer contracts are at
higher fixed prices, management believes that quarterly mark-to-market fluctuations do not in any way reflect the current or
future financial position of the Fund. Investors should note that no current debt or supply contract covenants relate to either
retained earnings or other net worth measurements.

Finally, I would like to address distributions. We have consistently said that as margin and distributable cash grow, our
distributions will follow. At the start of the quarter, our distribution rate was $1.065. With today’s announcement, our rate is
$1.21, up 14%. The $1.21 mark is also a milestone. Six years ago, we went public with a distribution rate of $0.30 and are now
more than four times this rate. We have grown steadily with 28 separate distribution rate increases and I believe we have not
seen the last rate increase. I want to congratulate the Energy Savings team on another excellent quarter.

I want to thank my fellow Unitholders for their continued support.

Yours sincerely,

Brennan R. Mulcahy
Chief Executive Officer

First quarter report — 2008 FE’SI.’F'



August 9, 2007

Overview

The following discussion and analysis is a review of the financial condition and results of operations of Energy Savings Income
Fund (“Energy Savings” or the “Fund”) for the three months ended June 30, 2007 and has been prepared with all information
available up to and including August 9, 2007. This analysis should be read in conjunction with the unaudited interim
consolidated financial statements for the three months ended June 30, 2007 as well as the audited consolidated financial
statements and related MD&A contained in the Fund’s 2007 Annual Report. The financial information contained herein has
been prepared in accordance with Canadian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”). All dollar amounts are
expressed in Canadian dollars. Quarterly reports, the annual report and supplementary information can be found under
“reports and filings” on our corporate website at www.esif.ca. Additional information can be found on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

Energy Savings is an open-ended, limited-purpose trust established under the laws of the Province of Ontario to hold securities
and to distribute the income of its directly or indirectly wholly owned operating subsidiaries and affiliates: Ontario Energy
Savings L.P. (“OESLP”), Energy Savings (Manitoba) L.P. (“ESMLP”), Energy Savings (Quebec) L.P. (“ESPQ”), ES (B.C.)
Limited Partnership (“ESBC”), Alberta Energy Savings L.P. (“AESLP”), Illinois Energy Savings Corp. (“IESC”), New York
Energy Savings Corp. (“NYESC”), Indiana Energy Savings Corp. (“INESC”) and Energy Savings Texas Corp. (“ESTC”).

Energy Savings’ business involves the sale of natural gas and electricity to residential and small to mid-size commercial
customers under long-term fixed price contracts. By fixing the price of natural gas or electricity under its fixed price or price
protected program contracts for a period of up to five years, Energy Savings’ customers offset their exposure to changes in the
price of these essential commodities. Energy Savings, which commenced business in July of 1997, derives its margin or gross
profit from the difference between the fixed price at which it is able to sell the commodities to its customers and the fixed price
at which it purchases the matching volumes from its suppliers.

Forward-looking information

This MD&A contains certain forward-looking information statements pertaining to customer additions and renewals,
customer consumption levels, distributable cash and treatment under governmental regulatory regimes. These statements are
based on current expectations that involve a number of risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ from
those anticipated. These risks include, but are not limited to, levels of customer natural gas and electricity consumption, rates
of customer additions and renewals, fluctuations in natural gas and electricity prices, changes in regulatory regimes and
decisions by regulatory authorities, competition and dependence on certain suppliers. Additional information on these and
other factors that could affect the Fund’s operations, financial results or distribution levels are included in the Fund’s annual
information form and other reports on file with Canadian security regulatory authorities which can be accessed on our
corporate website at www.esif.ca or through the SEDAR website at www.sedar.com.

Key terms
“Customers not expected to renew” are generally large volume and/or low margin customers who are not part of Energy
Savings’ target market.

“Gross margin per RCE” represents the gross margin realized on Energy Savings’ customer base, including both low margin
customers acquired through various acquisitions and gains/losses from sales of excess commodity supply.

“LDC” means local distribution company, the natural gas or electricity distributor for a regulatory or governmentally
defined geographic area.

“Long-term customers” represents customers that meet management’s required margin thresholds and therefore expect
to have the opportunity to renew at the end of their contract.

“RCE” means residential customer equivalent or the “customer”, which is a unit of measurement equivalent to a customer
using, as regards natural gas, 2,815 m3 (or 106 GJs) of natural gas on an annual basis and, as regards electricity, 10,000 kWh
of electricity on an annual basis, which represents the approximate amount of gas and electricity, respectively, used by a
typical household in Ontario.

“Small volume electricity customers” represents customers that have annual usage of less than 150,000 kWh of electricity.
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Non-GAAP financial measures
All non-GAAP financial measures do not have standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP and are therefore unlikely to be
comparable to similar measures presented by other issuers.

Management believes the best basis for analyzing both the Fund’s operating results and the amount available for distribution
is to focus on amounts actually received (“seasonally adjusted”). Seasonally adjusted sales and gross margin are not defined
performance measures under Canadian GAAP. Seasonally adjusted analysis applies solely to the Canadian gas market and
specifically to Ontario, Quebec and Manitoba.

No seasonal adjustment is required for electricity as the supply is balanced daily. In the other gas markets, payments for
supply by the utilities are aligned with customer consumption.

“Cash available for distribution” refers to the net cash available for distribution to Unitholders. Seasonally adjusted gross
margin is the principal contributor to cash available for distribution. Distributable cash is calculated by the Fund as
seasonally adjusted gross margin, adjusted for cash items including general and administrative expenses, marketing expenses,
capital tax, bad debt expense, other income/expense and corporate taxes. Management believes that this is the most useful
measure of performance as it provides investors with an indication of the amount of cash available for distribution to
Unitholders. This non-GAAP measure may not be comparable to other income funds.

“Distributable cash after gross margin replacement” represents the net cash available for distribution to Unitholders as defined
above. However, only the marketing expenses associated with maintaining the Fund’s gross margin at a stable level equal to
that in place at the beginning of the year are deducted. This methodology is comparable to distributable cash after customer
replacement. The Fund previously matched each customer lost with the marketing cost associated with signing a new customer
of the same type to recognize a constant customer base. See “Distributable cash” on page 11 for further details. This calculation
is not defined under Canadian GAAP. This non-GAAP measure may not be comparable to other income funds.

“Distributable cash after marketing expense” represents the net cash available for distribution to Unitholders as defined above.
However, all marketing expenses are deducted.

Financial highlights
For the three months ended June 30
(thousands of dollars except where indicated and per unit amounts)

2007 2006
Per Per
$ unit Change $ unit
Revenue 352,869 24% 285,550
Net income 25,918 $0.24 135% 11,005 $0.10
Cash available for distribution
After gross margin replacement 30,832 $0.29 (2)% 31,598  $0.29
After marketing expense 26,690  $0.25 24% 21,489 $0.20
Distributions 30,453 $0.28 19% 25,559 $0.24
General and administrative 10,942 $0.10 4% 10,491 $0.10
Payout ratio'
After gross margin replacement 99% 81%
After marketing expense 114% 119%

! Management targets an annual payout ratio after all marketing expenses of less than 100% excluding any special distribution for tax reasons.

First quarter report — 2008 rE’Slg



Operations

In each of the markets that Energy Savings operates, it is required to deliver gas to the LDCs for its customers throughout
the year. Gas customers are charged a fixed price for the full term of their contract. Energy Savings purchases gas supply in
advance of marketing. The LDC provides historical customer usage to enable Energy Savings to purchase back to back
matched supply. Furthermore, in many markets, Energy Savings has an option strategy that covers forecast differences in
customer consumption due to weather variations. The cost of this strategy is incorporated in the price to the customer. To
the extent that balancing requirements are outside the options purchased, Energy Savings bears the financial responsibility
for fluctuations in customer usage. Volume variances may result in either excess or short supply. Excess supply is sold in
the spot market resulting in either a gain or loss compared to the weighted average cost of supply. In the case of greater
than expected gas consumption, Energy Savings must purchase the short supply at the market price, which may reduce the
customer gross margin typically realized.

Ontario, Quebec and British Columbia

In Ontario, Quebec and British Columbia, the volumes delivered for a customer typically remain constant throughout the
year. Energy Savings does not recognize sales until the customer actually consumes the gas. During the winter months,
gas is consumed at a rate which is greater than delivery and in the summer months, deliveries to LDCs exceed customer
consumption. Energy Savings receives cash from the LDCs as the gas is delivered, which is even throughout the year.

Manitoba and Alberta

In Manitoba and Alberta, the volume of gas delivered is based on the estimated consumption for each month. Therefore,
the amount of gas delivered in winter months is higher than in the spring and summer months. Consequently, cash received
from customers and LDCs will be higher in the winter months.

Alberta’s regulatory environment is different from the other Canadian provincial markets. In Alberta, Energy Savings is
required to invoice and receive payments directly from customers. Energy Savings has entered into an agreement with
EPCOR Utilities Inc. (“EPCOR?”) for the provision of billing and collection services in Alberta. EPCOR has been and will
continue to be the billing agent for customers aggregated in Alberta.

New York, Illinois and Indiana

In New York, Illinois and Indiana, the volume of gas delivered is based on the estimated consumption for each month.
Therefore the amount of gas delivered in winter months is higher than in the spring and summer months. Consequently,
cash flow from the New York, Illinois and Indiana operations is greatest during the third and fourth (winter) quarters, as
normally, cash is received from the LDC in the same period as customer consumption.

Ontario, Alberta, New York and Texas

Energy Savings does not bear the risk for variations in customer consumption in any of the markets in which it operates
other than the commercial customers acquired in Texas and a few remaining customers acquired in Ontario. In Ontario
and New York, Energy Savings provides customers with price protection for the majority of their electricity requirements.
The customers experience either a small balancing charge or credit on each billing due to fluctuations in prices applicable
to their volume requirements not covered by a fixed price. In Alberta, Energy Savings offers a load following product for
which it has matched back to back load following supply and therefore does not have exposure to variances in customer
consumption. As part of the integration of Just Energy LP (“Just Energy”) into Energy Savings, substantially all future
offerings for Texas residential and small commercial customers will be a load balanced product and Energy Savings will
not bear the risk for variations in customer consumption.

Cash flows from electricity operations are greatest during the summer and winter quarters (Q2 and Q4) as electricity
consumption is typically highest during these periods.
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Distributable cash and cash distributions
For the three months ended June 30
(thousands of dollars except per unit amounts)

Reconciliation to statements of cash flow

Cash inflow from operations

Add:

Increase in non-cash working capital

Tax effect on distributions paid to holders of Class A preference shares
Cash available for distribution

Cash available for distribution
Gross margin per financial statements
Adjustments required to reflect net cash receipts from gas sales
Seasonally adjusted gross margin
Less:
General and administrative
Capital tax expense
Bad debt expense
Income tax recovery (provision)
Other (expense) income'

Cash available for distribution before marketing expenses
Marketing expenses to maintain gross margin

Cash available for distribution after gross margin replacement
Marketing expenses to add new gross margin

Cash available for distribution

Distributions

Unitholder distributions

Class A preference share distributions

Unit appreciation rights distributions and deferred unit grants
Total distributions

Diluted average number of units outstanding

' Other expense relates to interest paid on the credit facility as well as other bank charges, net of interest income.

$ 42,693

(16,893)
890
$ 26,690

$ 51,809
3,500
$ 55,309

(10,942)
(531)
(1,769)
(35)
(832)
(14,109)
41,200
(10,368)
30,832
(4,142)
$ 26,690

$ 27,754
2,463

236

$ 30453

*Restated to eliminate income tax recovery for Q1 F2007 and to reflect the cost of maintaining gross margin.

2007
Per unit
$ 048
$ 0.51
$ 0.39
$ 0.29
$ 0.25
$ 0.28

107.7m

2006 (restated)?

34,709

(14,060)
840
21,489

41,160
6,953
48,113

(10,491)
(180)
(1,277)
0
(216)
(12,164)
35,949
(4,351)
31,598
(10,109)
21,489

23,132
2,325
102
25,559

Per unit
$ 0.38
$ 045
$ 033
$ 0.29
$ 0.20
$ 0.24

107.3m

First quarter report — 2008 rE’SI;



Financial statement analysis

For the three months ended June 30

(thousands of dollars)
2007 2006
Sales Canada United States Total Canada United States Total
Gas $ 162,666 $ 28,110 $ 190,776 $ 141,981 $ 18,698 $ 160,679
Electricity 133,730 28,363 162,093 115,852 9,019 124,871
$ 296,396 $ 56,473 $ 352,869 $ 257,833 $ 27,717  $ 285,550
Increase 15% 104% 24%
Gross margin Canada United States Total Canada United States Total
Gas $ 26905 $ 3,944 $ 30,849 $ 24,507 $ 1,689 $ 26,196
Electricity 18,515 2,445 20,960 14,512 452 14,964
$ 45420 $ 6,389 $ 51,809 $ 39,019 $ 2,141  $ 41,160
Increase 16% 198% 26%
Canada

Sales were $296.4 million for the quarter, up 15% from $257.8 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2007. Gross margins were
$45.4 million, an increase of 16%), from $39.0 million in the prior year comparable quarter. The increase in sales and margins
is attributable to an increase in average customer selling price and margin per customer. Refer to “Sales and gross margin —
Seasonally adjusted” on page 9 below for further details.

United States

Sales in the U.S. were $56.5 million for the quarter, an increase of 104% from $27.7 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2007.
Gross margins were $6.4 million, up 198% from $2.1 million in the prior year comparable quarter. The increase in sales and
margins reflects a 55% growth in the customer base as well as the increase in average sales price and margin per customer
over the prior year. For additional information, see “Sales and gross margin — Seasonally adjusted” on page 9.

For the three months ended June 30

(thousands of dollars)

Reconciliation to statements of operations 2007 2006

Net income $ 25918 $ 11,005
Adjustments required to reflect net cash receipts from sales 3,500 6,953
Items not affecting cash (3,618) 2,691
Tax effect on distributions paid to holders of Class A preference shares 890 840

Cash available for distribution $ 26,690 $ 21,489

Energy Savings had net income for the three months ended June 30, 2007 in the amount of $25.9 million, an increase of
135% over the prior year comparable quarter. The increase in income in 2008 is primarily attributable to a 6% increase in
customers and higher gross margin per customer, as well as lower operating expenses. Gross margin increased by 26% while
overall operating expenses on a financial statement basis declined by 8%. The largest component of operating expenses,
marketing expenses, was flat quarter over quarter. General and administrative expenses increased by 4% while amortization
was lower due to the completion of amortization on the Canadian contracts acquired. Pre-tax income was up 129% and both
comparable quarters had non-cash income tax recoveries.
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For the three months ended June 30

(thousands of dollars)
Sales Canada United States
Gas $ 162,666 $ 28,110
Adjustments' 21,409 -
$ 184,075 $ 28,110
Electricity 133,730 28,363
$ 317,805 $ 56,473
Increase 8% 104%
Gross margin Canada United States
Gas $ 26905 $ 3,944
Adjustments' 3,500 -
$ 30,405 $ 3,944
Electricity 18,515 2,445
$ 48,920 $ 6,389
Increase 6% 198%
!For Ontario, Manitoba and Quebec gas markets.
For the three months ended June 30
(thousands of dollars)
Canada United States
Gas
Customer margin $ 34,666 $ 4,348
Gain (loss) from dispositions
of excess supply and
financial reconciliations' (4,261) (404)
Gas margin $ 30,405 $ 3,944
Electricity
Customer margin $ 19,183 §$ 2,486
Loss from dispositions
of excess supply? (668) (41)
Electricity margin $ 18515 $ 2,445
Total $ 48920 $ 6,389

'Results from variances in customer demand and associated gas reconciliations.

&+

$

2007
Total
190,776
21,409
212,185
162,093
374,278
17%

Total
30,849
3,500
34,349
20,960
55,309
15%

2007
Total

39,014
(4,665)
34,349
21,669
(709)

20,960
55,309

$
$

Canada
141,981

35,601
177,582
115,852
293,434

Canada
24,507
6,953
31,460
14,512
45,972

Canada
29,700
1,760
31,460
15,129
(617)

14,512
45,972

2006

United States Total
$ 18,698 $ 160,679
- 35,601

$ 18,698 $ 196,280
9,019 124,871

$ 27,717  $ 321,151
United States Total
$ 1,689 $ 26,196
- 6,953

$ 1,689 $ 33,149
452 14,964

$ 2,141 $ 48,113
2006

United States Total
$ 2,052 $ 31,752
(363) 1,397

$ 1,689 $ 33,149
$ 654 $ 15,783
(202) (819)

$ 452 $ 14,964
$ 2,141  $ 48,113

*Results from excess supply purchased in advance of customer usage or fluctuations in customer usage attributable to acquired customers.

On a seasonally adjusted basis, sales were $374.3 million for the quarter ended June 30, up 17% from $321.1 million in

fiscal 2007. Margins were $55.3 million for the first quarter, up 15% from fiscal 2007. The increase in sales for both gas and

electricity is attributable to a 6% increase in the customer base and the higher average customer gross margin and sales price.
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Canada
Sales were $317.8 million for the quarter, up 8% from $293.4 million for the same comparable quarter in fiscal 2007. Margins
were $48.9 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2008, an increase of 6% from the same quarter last year.

Gas sales increased by 4% while margins decreased by 3% from the first quarter of fiscal 2007. The increase in sales was
attributable to the higher average customer sales price. Although customer gross margin increased 17% over the prior year
comparable quarter, overall margin declined due to timing differences regarding the sale of gas. Included in the third party
losses are unfavourable financial reconciliations with the LDCs totalling $4.3 million for the quarter due to warmer winter
months and lower customer consumption. The gas that becomes available from the financial reconciliation with the LDCs
is rolled over to active supply pools within six months of reconciliation. Thus, there is a timing difference between the
negative financial reconciliation and the customer consumption or third party sale which will be noted in the second and
third quarters of fiscal 2008. In contrast, in the comparable prior quarter, the Fund recognized a gain of $1.8 million

from the sale of excess supply into a favourable spot market.

After allowance for the balancing and inclusive of acquisitions, average gross margin per RCE (“GM/RCE”) amounted to
$174/RCE, compared to $175/RCE from the prior year comparable quarter. The GM/RCE value for Alberta includes a full
allowance for the bad debt expense.

Electricity sales were $133.7 million for the quarter, an increase of 15% from fiscal 2007. The increase in sales is directly
attributable to a higher average customer sales price and a 4% increase in customers over the prior year. Gross margin
increased by 28% from the prior year to $18.5 million. The increase in gross margin was higher than the increase in sales
due to the addition of new customers at margins substantially above the annual target margin. Also, the number of acquired
load following customers that produce low margins has decreased substantially from the prior year.

In March 2007, Energy Savings announced a long-term electricity supply alliance with Bruce Power L.P. (“BPLP”) in which
BPLP agreed to supply a significant portion of the electricity for Energy Savings’ price protected customer contracts in
Ontario.

Most of the acquired low margin, load following customer contracts from First Source Energy Corp. (“First Source”) and
EPCOR expired or were converted to Energy Savings contracts in the quarter. A load following contract requires Energy Savings
to bear the risk and benefits of fluctuation in consumption from the standard customer usage profile. As at June 30, 2007, the
load following electricity customers account for approximately 3% of the total electricity customer base. The load following
customers have an average remaining life of less than one year.

Balancing losses for the quarter amounted to $0.7 million, a slight increase from a loss of $0.6 million in the prior
comparable quarter.

Average gross margin per RCE after all balancing and including acquisitions for the quarter ended June 30 in Canada
amounted to $109/RCE, up 24% compared to $88/RCE from the prior comparable quarter. The GM/RCE values for Alberta
include a full allowance for the bad debt expense.

United States

Sales for the first quarter of fiscal 2008 were $56.5 million, an increase of 104% from $27.7 million in the prior comparable
quarter. Margins were $6.4 million, up 198% from $2.1 million from the same quarter last year. The increase in sales

and margin relates to a 55% increase in the U.S. customer base as well as an increase in the average customer margin and
sales price.

Gas sales in the U.S. increased by 50% from $18.7 million to $28.1 million for the quarter. Gas margins increased 134% for
the first quarter of fiscal 2008 to $3.9 million from $1.7 million. This is largely due to Energy Savings entering two new utility
jurisdictions during fiscal 2007, the National Fuel Gas (“NFG”) territory in New York as well as Northern Indiana Public
Service Company (“NIPSCO”) in Indiana.

Customer margins increased by 112% to $4.3 million in the first quarter from $2.1 million realized in 2007. A portion of this
increase relates to the 47% growth in the customer base quarter over quarter.
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Certain excess volumes were sold during the quarter at unfavourable prices in the spot market resulting in a balancing loss of

$0.4 million which was unchanged from the prior comparable quarter.

Average gross margin after all balancing costs was $161/RCE for the quarter, up 17% from the same quarter in the previous

year. In the first quarter of fiscal 2007, the average gross margin was $138/RCE. The GM/RCE value for Illinois includes a full

allowance for the bad debt expense.

Electricity sales and margin for the quarter were $28.4 million and $2.4 million, respectively. In fiscal 2007, sales and margin

amounted to $9.0 million and $0.5 million, respectively. The increase in sales for the current year is related to the increase in

the customer base. The acquisition of Just Energy was completed on May 24, 2007 and positively impacted both sales and

margin for the quarter.

Gross margin from customer consumption was $2.5 million for the first quarter, an increase from $0.7 million in the prior

comparable quarter. This increase is attributable to the 87% expansion in customer base quarter over quarter as well as
higher average customer margin per customer for contracts signed during the current year. The sale of excess supply at

unfavourable pricing was negligible for the quarter.

Customer margins for electricity were $93/RCE including acquisitions, compared to $79/RCE from the prior year

comparable quarter. The GM/RCE value for Texas includes a full allowance for the bad debt expense.

Distributable cash

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, management reviewed its disclosure of distributable cash with a focus on marketing

expenses. The Fund previously matched each customer lost with the marketing cost with signing a new associated customer

of the same type to recognize a constant customer base. In order to better reflect a constant state of operations, a decision was

made to capture the costs of replacing the actual lost margin rather than the physical customer. Accordingly, a new measure

was developed, cash available for distribution after gross margin replacement. All comparatives have been restated to reflect

the new method.

In the first quarter of 2008, management was able to utilize favourable market conditions to secure supply at lower costs and

therefore increase customer margins for contracts signed. Accordingly, average gross margin per customer was higher for

those customers signed in the quarter to replace customers than that lost per customer through attrition and failure to renew.

The marketing costs to maintain the customer base have been allocated as required to maintain gross margin at a steady

state. This adjustment is not necessary for prior periods as the margin gained on a new customer signed was not materially

different than the gross margin lost through attrition and failure to renew.

The table below highlights the gross margin on new customers for the first quarter ended June 30, 2007 versus the gross

margin for the customers lost during the year:

Annual gross margin per customer’

Fiscal 2008
Customers added in the quarter
Canada — gas $ 186
Canada — electricity $ 165
United States — gas $ 188
United States — electricity $ 145
Customers lost in the quarter?
Canada — gas $ 178
Canada — electricity $ 105
United States — gas $ 180
United States — electricity $ 120

Annual target

Fiscal 2008
$ 175
$ 150
$ 160
$ 125

! Customer sales price less cost of matched supply and allowance for bad debt and U.S. working capital. Annual amount is based on residential standard annual

consumption of 2,815 m’ (or 106 GJs) of natural gas and 10,000 kWh of electricity.

* Gross margin as calculated above for customers in place at March 31, 2007 and includes balancing and low margin acquired customers.
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Cash available for distribution after gross margin replacement for the current quarter was $30.8 million ($0.29 per unit),

a decrease of 2% from $31.6 million ($0.29 per unit) in the prior year comparable quarter. This is much less than the 15%
increase in seasonally adjusted gross margin due to heavy spending on marketing to renew and replace expiring or lost
customers. The number of customers up for renewal in the quarter was much higher than the previous year, particularly in
Ontario electricity. Energy Savings spent $10.4 million in marketing expenses to maintain its current level of gross margin,
which represents 71% of the total marketing expense for the quarter.

Cash available after marketing expenses amounted to $26.7 million ($0.25 per unit) for the first quarter of fiscal 2008, an
increase of 24% from $21.5 million ($0.20 per unit) in the prior comparable quarter. The increase is attributable to the
increase in gross margin offset by higher marketing, general and administrative costs, bad debt and interest expense.
After deduction of the marketing expenses, the payout ratio for the current quarter was 114%, versus 119% in the prior
comparable quarter. Management targets an annual payout ratio after all marketing expenses of less than 100% on a
cumulative basis and believes that this quarter’s payout ratio is consistent with this annual target.

In fiscal 2007, Energy Savings paid out 84% of its distributable cash to Unitholders. Excess distributable cash related to fiscal
2007 and the subsequent tax reorganization will be distributed prior to December 31, 2007 to eliminate the Fund’s exposure
to income taxes. The result may be a payout ratio in excess of 100% for the 2008 fiscal year and may also include a special
one-time distribution in cash or in units.

Discussion of distributed cash

Q1 Fiscal year Fiscal year

F2008 2007 2006

Cash flow from operations' (A) 42,693 98,354 69,582
Net Income (B) 25,918 93,912 51,563
Total Distributions (C) 30,453 108,652 96,758

Excess (shortfall) of cash flow from operations

over distributions paid (A-C) 12,240 (10,298) (27,176)
Excess (shortfall) of net income over distributions paid (B—C) (4,535) (14,740) (45,195)

'Includes non-cash working capital.

As can be seen in the chart above, the Fund has historically paid out annual distributions that were higher than both financial
statement net income and operating cash flow. In the view of management, the non-GAAP measure distributable cash has
been an appropriate measure of the Fund’s ability to distribute funds, as the cost of carrying incremental working capital
necessary for the growth of the business has been deducted in the distributable cash calculation. Further, investment in the
addition of new customers intended to increase cash flow is expensed in the financial statements while the original customer
base was capitalized.

Net income includes non-cash gains and losses associated with the changes in the fair value of some of Energy Savings’
financial instruments. These instruments form part of the Fund’s commodity match position and, as such, quarterly changes
in value do not impact the distribution policy.

The timing differences created by the cost of carrying incremental working capital due to business seasonality and expansion
are funded by the operating credit facility.
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Summary of quarterly results

For the three months ended June 30

(thousands of dollars except per unit amounts)

Sales per financial statements
Net income (loss)
Net income (loss) per unit — Basic

Net income (loss) per unit — Diluted

Amount available for distribution
After gross margin replacement
After marketing expenses

Payout ratio
After gross margin replacement
After marketing expense

Sales per financial statements

Net income

Net income per unit — Basic

Net income per unit — Diluted
Amount available for distribution

After gross margin/customer replacement

After marketing expenses
Payout ratio

After gross margin/customer replacement

After marketing expense

$

$

F2008
Q1
352,869
25,918
0.24
0.24

30,832
26,690

99%
114%

F2007
Ql
285,550
11,005
0.10
0.10

31,598'
21,489

81%'
119%

Q4
588,410
70,052
0.66
0.66

54,928
52,927

52%
54%

Q4
476,699
17,825
0.17
0.17

41,136
32,293

61%
77%

F2007

Q3 Q2

$ 422230 $ 236,127
14,112 (1,257)

$ 013 $  (0.01)
0.13 (0.01)

$ 39772 $ 26,490

36,500 19,068
69%' 102%'

75% 141%

F2006

Q3 Q2

$ 321,161 $ 180,049
13,217 9,396

$ 012 $ 0.09
0.12 0.09

$ 35245 $ 26,465

26,582 20,760
69% 91%
92% 116%

! Allocation of marketing expenses has been restated to reflect the cost of maintaining customer gross margin versus historical method of customer replacement.

The Fund’s results reflect greater seasonality as consumption is greatest during the third and fourth quarters (winter quarters).

While year over year quarterly comparisons are relevant, sequential quarters will vary materially. The main impact of this

will be higher distributable cash with a lower payout ratio in the third and fourth quarters and lower distributable cash with

a higher payout ratio in the first and second quarters.

Sales are typically lower in the first quarter because gas consumption is highest during the winter months and approximately

58% of the current customer base is gas customers. The 24% increase in sales compared to the prior comparable quarter is

primarily attributable to the 6% increase in the customer base year over year as well as the increase in the average customer

sales price. Net income increased from $11.0 million to $25.9 million as a result of the increase in the customer base and

higher gross margin per customer as well as a higher non-cash income tax recovery.

The cash available for distribution after customer gross margin replacement was $30.8 million, a decrease of 2% from

$31.6 million in the prior comparable quarter. The increase in gross margin per customer quarter over quarter was offset

by higher marketing expenses to replace a larger number of customers up for renewal.

Cash available for distribution after marketing expenses was $26.7 million, an increase of 24% from $21.5 million in the

prior comparable quarter.
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Customer aggregation

Failed

Canada Beginning Additions Acquired Attrition® to renew’ Ending
Gas' 808,000 19,000 (17,000) (7,000) 803,000
Electricity” 662,000 21,000 (24,000) (13,000) 646,000
Total Canada 1,470,000 40,000 (41,000) (20,000) 1,449,000
United States

Gas’ 149,000 35,000 (11,000) = 173,000
Electricity* 40,000 20,000 (4,000) = 56,000
Total United States 189,000 55,000 (15,000) = 229,000
Combined 1,659,000 95,000 (56,000) (20,000) 1,678,000

"Includes Quebec, British Columbia, Manitoba and Alberta.

*Includes Ontario and Alberta.

? Includes Illinois, New York and Indiana.

*Includes New York and Texas.

> Attrition — Customers whose contracts were terminated primarily due to relocation or death, or cancelled by Energy Savings due to delinquent accounts.

®Failed to renew — Customers who did not renew expiring contracts at the end of their term.

In addition to the long-term customers, Energy Savings has 24,000 additional electricity customers acquired through various
purchases of customer contracts, which are not expected to renew at the end of their term.

Canada
Attrition in Canada was 8% on an annualized basis, currently below management’s target of 10%. Customer moves have
been fewer than anticipated.

United States
Attrition in the U.S. was 31% on an annualized basis, a decrease from the 33% rate noted at March 31, 2007 but currently
above management’s annual target of 20%.

In New York, the regulatory environment for the majority of the 2007 fiscal year permitted customers to switch to a competing
supplier with no ability to allow them to seamlessly return to their existing supplier. Effective December 2006, a contest period
was introduced in the ConEd territory requiring suppliers to be advised of any pending switches of a customer to a competing
supplier. Through this, retailers such as Energy Savings are given an opportunity to contact and retain existing customers. The
effect of the contest period has been positive to date. In the long term, as Energy Savings continues to build its New York sales
force, retraining and improved customer service should reduce the New York attrition to target levels. Management’s expectation
is that the material impact of the New York contest period on the attrition rate will be realized in the latter half of fiscal 2008.

The Energy Savings renewal process is a multi-faceted program and aims to maximize the number of customers who renew
prior to the end of their contract term. Efforts begin up to 15 months in advance with contracts providing for renewal for an
additional five years. Presently, the only contracts that have completed their term and therefore are eligible for renewal are
the Ontario gas and electricity customers.

In the Ontario gas market, customers who do not positively elect to renew or terminate their contract receive a one-year
fixed price for the ensuing year. During the period, renewals on an annualized basis were 76%. This renewal rate is a blend
of one-year and five-year contracts. 37% of these customers renewed for a one-year term. Management continues to
anticipate that renewals for gas customers in fiscal 2008 will be 80% or above.

In the Ontario electricity market, there is no opportunity to renew a residential or small volume customer for a one-year
term should the customer fail to positively renew or terminate their contract. As a result of the current market conditions,
management targets a renewal rate for electricity customers of 60% for fiscal 2008. In the first quarter of fiscal 2008, 56%
of all expiring electricity customer volumes were successfully renewed.
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Gross customer additions

Energy Savings’ published targets for fiscal 2008 were gross customer additions of 415,000 and net customer additions of

125,000. There were a large number of Ontario electricity customers up for renewal as the quarter represents the five year

anniversary of the first marketing push following deregulation. The renewal loss on these customers reduced net additions

for the quarter. Energy Savings remains disciplined in the management of the gross margin targets, which has resulted in

margins substantially higher than target across all markets. These higher margins per customer have, in the past, offset any

shortfall in net additions.

Gross customer additions

Canada

Gas'

Electricity’

Total Canada
United States

Gas’

Electricity*

Total United States
Gross additions

Net additions
"Includes Quebec, British Columbia, Manitoba and Alberta.
*Includes Ontario and Alberta.

®Includes Illinois, New York and Indiana.

*Includes New York and Texas.

Gas

Q1
F2008

19,000
21,000
40,000

35,000
20,000
55,000
95,000

19,000

F2008
Published

target % realized

100,000
115,000
215,000

110,000

90,000
200,000
415,000

125,000

19%
18%
19%

32%
22%
28%
23%

15%

Total gross gas additions in Canada were 19,000, which represents 19% of the published target of 100,000. In the fourth

quarter of fiscal 2007 there were 10,000 additions in the Canadian gas markets. Customers lost in Canadian gas due to

attrition and failure to renew exceeded customer additions by 5,000 RCEs. In the first quarter of 2008, customer additions

in Canada continue to be adversely impacted by independent sales contractor turnover caused by tight labour markets and

increased competition. Management is continuing its efforts to increase the independent sales contractor base as well as to

maximize the number of customer renewals. Canadian gas is not expected to be a material contributor to the near-term

customer growth in fiscal 2008.

The Canadian gas customers added through marketing efforts during the quarter were matched with supply to generate

margins of $186/RCE over the life of the contract, 6% higher than target.

Electricity

Total additions in the Canadian electricity market were 21,000 for the quarter, representing 18% of the published annual target

of 115,000 RCEs. In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, 22,000 RCEs were added in the Canadian electricity markets. In addition

to the new customers, significant sales force effort is being applied to renewing our existing book of Ontario customers. This

will continue for the next quarter at which point additional sales resources will be directed back to new customer additions.

A large number of customers were up for renewal in the current quarter which resulted in higher customer loss. The level of

additions reflects, in management’s view, current market pricing, increased competition in the Ontario market and a very tight

labour market for new sales contractors. Management has intensified its efforts to increase the Canadian independent sales

contractor base.

The electricity customers signed during the quarter were matched with supply to generate margins of $165/RCE over the life

of the contract, 10% higher than target.
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Gas

Additions in the U.S. gas market for the first quarter of fiscal 2008 were 35,000, representing 32% of the published annual
target of 110,000. The additions in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007 were 22,000. Illinois and New York produced strong
customer additions during the quarter due to the successful rebuilding of the respective sales forces.

The U.S. gas customers signed during the quarter were matched with supply to generate margins of $188/RCE over the life of
the contract, 18% higher than target.

Electricity

Electricity additions were 20,000 for the quarter, representing 22% of the published annual target of 90,000. The additions
in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007 were 8,000. The electricity customers added are in Texas and New York. The New York
market benefited from continued growth in the number of independent sales contractors as losses due to switching are
slowly being reduced. The Texas additions represent Just Energy customers converted to Energy Savings contracts and some
existing contracts which, on analysis, do not require conversion because of adequate term and margin. All Texas contracts
which were month to month, short-term or low gross margin were excluded from the figures.

The U.S. electricity customers signed during the quarter were matched with supply to generate margins of $145/RCE over the
life of the contract, 16% higher than target.

General and administrative expenses

General and administrative costs were $10.9 million for the three months ended June 30, 2007, representing an increase of 4%
from $10.5 million in fiscal 2007. The increase in general and administrative costs over the prior year comparable quarter was
primarily driven by the increase in the number of employees and systems necessary to support the Fund’s continued
geographical customer growth. Administrative costs grew more slowly than sales and margins due to past investments made
which are now providing efficiencies and a scalable platform for future growth.

Unit based compensation

Compensation in the form of units (non-cash) granted by the Fund to the directors, officers, full-time employees and

service providers of its subsidiaries and affiliates pursuant to the 2001 unit option plan, the 2004 unit appreciation rights plan
and the directors’ deferred compensation plan amounted to $1.2 million for the quarter versus $0.7 million in the prior
comparable quarter. The increased expense in the first quarter of 2008 was a result of an increase in the number of fully paid
unit appreciation rights awarded to employees in fiscal 2007 and increased costs in the form of additional fully paid unit
appreciation rights related to the executive long-term incentive program.

Marketing expenses

Marketing expenses, which consist of commissions paid to independent sales contractors for signing new customers as
well as corporate overhead, were $14.5 million, consistent with the first quarter of fiscal 2007. Although there were a lower
number of customers aggregated during the quarter as compared to the prior year, an increase in the aggregation costs
per customer kept expenses flat quarter over quarter.

At the end of fiscal 2007 aggregation cost targets were reset to reflect market conditions. The increase in target aggregation
costs was as follows:

Fiscal 2008 Fiscal 2007

Gas

Canada $ 170/RCE $ 160/RCE
United States $ 120/RCE $ 110/RCE
Electricity

Canada $ 120/RCE $ 95/RCE
United States $ 120/RCE $ 100/RCE
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Actual aggregation costs in Canada for the first quarter of 2008 were $197/RCE and $108/RCE for gas and electricity
customers, respectively. The aggregation costs for gas customers were slightly above target as a result of lower than expected
additions for the quarter and, therefore, higher corporate overhead costs were allocated to each RCE. Approximately 30% of
the total marketing expense relates to the costs associated with corporate overhead. In the U.S., aggregation costs in the
quarter were $140/RCE and $93/RCE for gas and electricity customers, respectively. Management expects to meet the targeted
aggregation costs for Canadian and U.S. gas markets on an annual basis.

Although the costs associated with signing a customer are recognized once the customer has been approved by the LDC,
the payout of commissions is only 60% upon signing the customer and approved by the LDC with another 30% being paid
approximately 60 days after the customer begins to flow with the remaining 10% paid one year after flow. If a customer is
lost within 60 days from the start of flow, the initial commission paid is deducted from future commissions earned by the
independent sales contractor.

Bad debt expense

In Illinois, Alberta and Texas, Energy Savings assumes the credit risk associated with the collection of its customers’
accounts. Credit review processes have been established to manage the customer default rate. Management factors default
from credit risk into its margin expectations for all of the above noted markets.

Bad debt expense for the three months ended June 30, 2007 was $1.8 million, representing approximately 2.5% of

$70.2 million in revenues, an increase from $1.3 million, representing 3.0% of $39.6 million of revenues in the previous
comparable quarter. Effective credit and collection processes implemented in the past few quarters have reduced the bad
debt expense percentage by 0.5%. The increase in bad debt during the current year reflects the increased customer base in
both Alberta and Illinois and includes the newly entered Texas market as well. Management has integrated this default
rate within its margin targets and continuously reviews and monitors the credit approval process to mitigate customer
delinquency. Management expects that bad debt expense will be approximately 3% of annual revenue earned in Alberta,
Illinois and Texas during fiscal 2008.

For Energy Savings’ other markets, the LDCs provide collection services and assume the risk of any bad debt owing from
Energy Savings’ customers for a fee.

Bank indebtedness

As at June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had utilized $71.9 million (June 30, 2006 — $20.1 million) of its operating line for
working capital needs and $7.8 million (June 30, 2006 — $36.9 million) in letters of credit were issued, primarily as security
for the utilities. Under the terms of the operating credit facility, Energy Savings is able to make use of Bankers’ Acceptances
and LIBOR advances at stamping fees of 150 basis points, prime rate advances at Canadian and U.S. prime plus 0.5% and
letters of credit at 1.5%.

Total interest expense amounted to $1.0 million for the quarter versus $0.5 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2007. The
increase in interest expense is a result of increased utilization of the operating line. Energy Savings is required to meet a number
of financial covenants under the credit facility agreement and as at June 30, 2007, all of these covenants have been met.

Foreign exchange

Energy Savings has an exposure to U.S. dollar exchange rates as a result of its U.S. operations and any changes in the
applicable exchange rate may result in a decrease or increase in Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) for fiscal 2008. In
fiscal 2007, any change was reported on the Statement of Operations. In the first quarter of fiscal 2008, the foreign exchange
loss of $1.6 million was reported in Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) versus a loss of $0.4 million reported on the
Statement of Operations for the first quarter of fiscal 2007. The operations of the Fund’s U.S.-based subsidiaries became
self-sustaining effective April 1, 2007. See discussion under “Adoption of new accounting policies” for further details.

Energy Savings remains adequately hedged for any exposure to fluctuations in cross border cash flow. During the quarter,
all monies earned in the U.S. have been redeployed in the U.S. to fund continued growth.
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Class A preference share distributions

Each of the holders of the Ontario Energy Savings Corp. (“OESC”) Class A Preference shares (which are exchangeable into units
on a 1:1 basis) is entitled to receive, on a quarterly basis, a payment equal to the amount paid or payable to a Unitholder on an
equal number of units. The total amount paid during the first quarter amounted to $2.5 million (2006 — $2.3 million). These
payments are reflected in the Statement of Unitholders’ equity of the Fund’s consolidated financial statements, net of tax.

(Recovery of) income taxes

(thousands of dollars)

For the three months ended June 30, 2007 2006
Income tax provision (recovery) $ 35 $ (2,794)
Amount credited to Unitholders’ equity 890 840
Current income tax provision 925 (1,954)
Future tax recovery (7,358) (553)
Recovery of income tax $ (6,433) $ (2,507)

For the three months ended June 30, 2007, there is an income tax provision of $0.04 million, versus a recovery of income tax
in the amount of $2.8 million in the prior comparable quarter. The provision for the current year is attributable to corporate
taxes paid in the U.S.

Included in the income tax provision is an amount relating to the tax portion of the distributions paid to the Class A
preference shareholders of OESC. In accordance with EIC 151, “Exchangeable Securities Issued by Subsidiaries of Income
Trusts”, all Class A preference shares are included as part of Unitholders’ equity and the distributions paid to the shareholders
are included as distributions on the Statement of Unitholders’ equity, net of tax. For the quarter ended June 30, 2007, the tax
amount of these distributions amounted to $0.9 million, (2006 — $0.8 million) based on a tax rate of 36%.

On March 30, 2007, Energy Savings received a favourable advance income tax ruling from the Canada Revenue Agency
which enabled it to complete on April 30, 2007 an internal corporate reorganization of the Fund and certain of its affiliates.
The reorganization was approved at the Fund’s June 29, 2005 Annual and Special Meeting of Unitholders. The effect of the
reorganization is that post-April 30, 2007 the Fund now is organized in Canada as a trust on partnership rather than a trust
on corporate structure so as to maximize funds available to grow the Fund’s customer base and to maximize distributions to
Unitholders. The reorganization predates and is unaffected by the proposed imposition of a tax on trust distributions
announced by the federal government on October 31, 2006.

The future tax recovery of $7.4 million is primarily attributable to the corporate reorganization as outlined above. As a result
of the conversion to a trust on partnership structure, Energy Savings has eliminated its exposure to Canadian corporate
income taxes. The future income tax liability was substantially reduced in the current quarter, as the reorganization became
effective May 1, 2007.

The Fund is a Specified Investment Flow-through Entity (“SIFT”) as defined in the SIFT Legislation. Commencing with its
taxation year ending December 31, 2011, the Fund will be subject to taxes on distributions of certain income earned from
investments in its subsidiaries. The Fund is also required to recognize future income tax assets and liabilities with respect to
the temporary differences between the carrying amounts and tax bases of its assets and liabilities and those of its
flow-through subsidiaries that are expected to reverse in or after 2011. The Fund expects that a portion of its aggregate
temporary differences and those of its flow-through subsidiaries will reverse in or after 2011 and as a consequence it has
booked a future tax assets of $7,836 during the current quarter, of which substantially all is related to temporary differences
with respect to Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income items such as derivative instruments and hedges. The Fund also
anticipates possible material changes in such future tax amounts in future quarters due to the volatile nature of such
temporary differences. The Fund expects that its distributions will not be subject to tax prior to 2011 and accordingly has not
provided for future income taxes on the remaining portion of temporary differences which are expected to reverse prior to
then. The SIFT Legislation does not affect the current and future tax amounts of the Fund’s corporate subsidiaries.
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Liquidity and capital resources

(thousands of dollars)

For the three months ended June 30, 2007 2006

Operating activities $ 42,693 $ 34,709

Investing activities (33,922) (870)
Financing activities, excluding distributions 32,580 (5,014)
Loss on foreign exchange (2,125) (327)
Increase in cash before distributions 39,226 28,498

Distributions (cash payments) (29,146) (24,364)
Increase in cash 10,080 4,134

Cash — beginning of year 16,786 11,663

Cash — end of year $ 26,866 $ 15,797

Operating activities

Cash flow from operating activities for the three months ended June 30, 2007 was $42.7 million, an increase from
$34.7 million in the prior comparable period. Cash flow from operating activities has increased primarily as a result of
the increase in gross margin and a significant increase in the future income tax recovery.

Investing activities

Energy Savings completed the acquisition of Just Energy, including all of its electricity contracts in the first quarter of
fiscal 2008 for a total, net of cash, of $33.4 million, approximately $18 million, of which, will involve the issuance of units
of the Fund no later than October 9, 2007.

The Fund also purchased capital assets totalling $0.5 million, a decrease from $0.9 million in the prior comparable
quarter. The purchases in both quarters were primarily for information technology systems supporting the Fund’s expanding
customer base within the various geographical segments.

Financing activities

Financing activities excluding distributions relate primarily to the drawdown or repayment of the operating line for working
capital requirements or acquisitions. During the three months ended June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had drawn a total of
$33.3 million against the credit facility versus a repayment of $5.1 million in 2006 for a total bank indebtedness of $71.9 million
as at June 30, 2007.

As Energy Savings continues to expand in the United States markets and Alberta, the need to fund working capital and
security requirements will increase driven primarily by the number of customers aggregated and to a lesser extent by the
number of new markets. Based on the new markets in which Energy Savings currently operates and those we expect to enter,
funding requirements will be supported through the $150 million credit facility.

The Fund’s liquidity requirements are driven by the delay from the time that a customer contract is signed until cash flow is
generated. Approximately 60% of an independent sales contractor’s commission payment is made following reaffirmation of
the customer contract with the remaining 40% being paid after the energy commodity begins flowing to the customer.

The elapsed period between the times when a customer is signed to when the first payment is received from the customer
varies with each market. The time delays per market are approximately two to six months. These periods reflect the time
required by the various LDCs to enroll, flow the commodity, bill the customer and remit the first payment to Energy Savings.
In Alberta and Texas, Energy Savings receives payment directly from the customer.
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Distributions (cash payments)

During the quarter, the Fund made distributions to its Unitholders in the amount of $29.1 million (including $2.5 million
to holders of the OESC Class A Preference shares), compared to $24.4 million in the prior comparable quarter, an increase
of 20%. Energy Savings will continue to utilize its cash resources for expansion into new markets including growth in its
customer base as well as distributions to its Unitholders.

At the end of the quarter, the annual rate for distributions per unit was $1.165. The annual rate for distributions was
subsequently increased to $1.21 per unit effective the distribution payable on September 30, 2007.

The Fund intends to make distributions to its Unitholders, based upon cash receipts of the Fund, excluding proceeds from
the issuance of additional Fund units, adjusted for costs and expenses of the Fund, the amount which may be paid by the
Fund in connection with any cash redemptions or repurchases of units and any other amount that the Board of Directors
considers necessary to provide for the payment of any costs which have been or will be incurred in the activities and
operations of the Fund. The Fund’s intention is for Unitholders of record on the 15th day of each month to receive
distributions at the end of the month.

Balance Sheet as at June 30, 2007 compared to March 31, 2007

Cash increased from $16.8 million as at March 31, 2007 to $26.9 million. The operating line of credit also increased from
$38.6 million to $71.9 million as a result of the acquisition of Just Energy and various working capital requirements.
Working capital in the U.S. and Alberta results from the timing difference between customer consumption and cash
receipts as receipts lag consumption. For electricity, working capital is required to fund the lag between settlements with
the supplier and settlement with the LDC.

Restricted cash has increased to $2.7 million as a result of $1.4 million that was posted as cash collateral on behalf of ESTC to
wire owners to secure payment of future expected charges under the Texas Electric Choice Program as required by the Public
Utility Commission of Texas and the Electric Reliability Council of Texas Inc. The remaining balance of $1.3 million relates
to Ontario Power Generation rebates held on account for our customers and offset by the related customer rebates payable.

The decrease in accounts receivable from $176.5 million to $148.0 million is primarily attributable to the decrease in margin
associated with the period of lower gas consumption in the first quarter in comparison with the fourth quarter. Accounts
payable and accrued liabilities slightly decreased from $113.0 million to $111.0 million. Supplier costs were favourable,
thereby reducing the accounts payable balances in the first quarter of 2008.

Gas in storage has increased from $5.9 million to $17.3 million for the first quarter. The increased balance reflects injections
into storage for the increased Illinois and Indiana customer base, which occur from April to September.

At the end of the quarter, customers in Ontario, Manitoba and Quebec had consumed more gas than was supplied to the
LDC:s for their use. Since Energy Savings is paid for this gas in these markets when delivered yet recognizes revenue when
the gas is consumed by the customer, the result on the balance sheet is the unbilled revenue amount of $17.9 million and
accrued gas accounts payable of $15.2 million. The decrease in the amount from the prior year is a result of increased
deliveries to the utilities than what was consumed by our customer base.

The Ontario gas contracts acquired by Energy Savings were fully amortized as at March 31, 2007. The acquisition of Just
Energy as at May 24, 2007 included the purchase of electricity contracts valued at $8.2 million which will be amortized over
the average remaining life of the contracts, estimated to be 14 months.

As of April 1, 2007, other assets and liabilities represent the estimated fair value of all Energy Savings financial instruments.
These assets and liabilities are marked to market. Where the financial instruments qualify for hedge accounting, any changes
to the fair value are calculated and the effective portion of the change is recorded in Other Comprehensive Income (Expense).
All other changes in fair value are recorded in other income (expense). Hedge accounting has been applied to the Fund’s
fixed-for-floating swaps and forward contracts but certain other financial instruments, such as options, do not qualify for
this treatment. The settlements of all these contracts are recognized as a component of cost of sales when settled. As at

March 31, 2007, only certain of Energy Savings financial instruments were required to be fair valued and recorded in the
financial statements.
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Contractual obligations
In the normal course of business, the Fund is obligated to make future payments for contracts and other commitments that
are known and non-cancellable.

Less than After

(thousands of dollars) Total 1 year 1-3 years 4-5 years 5 years

Property and equipment lease agreements $ 30,154 $ 3,724 % 9,820 % 7,207  $ 9,403
EPCOR billing, collections and

supply commitments 22,635 7,025 15,610 - -

Gas and electricity supply purchase commitments 3,897,927 1,026,684 1,949,771 863,557 57,915

$ 3,950,716  $ 1,037,433  $ 1,975,201 $ 870,764 $ 67,318

The Fund is also subject to certain contingent obligations that become payable only if certain events or rulings were to
occur. The inherent uncertainty surrounding the timing and financial impact of these events or rulings prevents any
meaningful measurement, which is necessary to assess any material impact on future liquidity. Such obligations include
potential judgments, settlements, fines and other penalties resulting from lawsuits, claims or proceedings. In the opinion
of management, the Fund has no material pending lawsuits, claims or proceedings that have not been either included in
its accrued liabilities or in the financial statements.

Transactions with related parties
The Fund does not have any transactions with any individuals or companies that are not considered independent of the
Fund or any of its subsidiaries and/or affiliates.

Critical accounting estimates

The consolidated financial statements of the Fund have been prepared in accordance with Canadian GAAP. Certain
accounting policies require management to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenues, cost of sales, marketing and general and administrative expenses. Estimates are based on historical
experience, current information and various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
The emergence of new information and changed circumstances may result in actual results or changes to estimated amounts
that differ materially from current estimates.

The following assessment of critical accounting estimates is not meant to be exhaustive. The Fund might realize different
results from the application of new accounting standards promulgated, from time to time, by various rule-making bodies.

Unbilled revenues result when customers consume more gas than has been delivered by Energy Savings to the LDCs. These
estimates are stated at net realizable value. Accrued gas accounts payable represents Energy Savings’ obligation to the LDC
with respect to gas consumed by customers in excess of that delivered. This obligation is also valued at net realizable value.
This estimate is required for the gas business unit only, since electricity is consumed at the same time as delivery. Management
uses the current average customer contract price and the current average supply cost as a basis for the valuation.

Gas delivered to LDCs in excess of consumption by customers is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.
Collections from LDCs in advance of their consumption results in deferred revenues which are valued at net realizable value.
This estimate is required for the gas business unit only since electricity is consumed at the same time as delivery. Management
uses the current average customer contract price and the current average supply cost as a basis for the valuation.

In assessing the value of goodwill for potential impairment, assumptions are made regarding Energy Savings’ future cash
flow. If the estimates change in the future, the Fund may be required to record impairment charges related to goodwill.
An impairment review of goodwill was performed during fiscal 2007 and as a result of the review, it was determined that
no impairment of goodwill existed at March 31, 2007. There were no events during the quarter which triggered the
requirement of an impairment test to be performed as at June 30, 2007.
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Fair value of derivative financial instruments and risk management

The Fund has entered into a variety of derivative financial instruments as part of the business of purchasing and selling gas,
electricity and the Green Energy Option. Energy Savings enters into contracts with customers to provide electricity and

gas at fixed prices and provide comfort to certain customers that the quantity of energy that they use is derived from green
generation. These customer contracts expose Energy Savings to changes in market prices to supply these commodities.

To reduce the exposure to the commodity market price changes, Energy Savings uses derivative financial and physical
contracts to secure fixed price commodity supply matching its delivery obligations.

The Fund’s business model objective is to minimize commodity risk other than consumption, usually attributable to weather.
Accordingly, it is Energy Savings’ policy to hedge the estimated requirements of its customers with offsetting hedges of natural
gas and electricity at fixed prices for terms equal to those of the customer contracts. The cash flow from these supply contracts is
expected to be effective in offsetting Energy Savings’ price exposure and serves to fix Energy Savings acquisition costs of gas and
electricity to be delivered under the fixed price customer contracts. Energy Savings policy is not to use derivative instruments for
speculative purposes.

Energy Savings’ expansion in the U.S. has introduced foreign exchange related risks. Energy Savings has entered into foreign
exchange forwards in order to hedge the exposure to fluctuations in cross border cash flows.

The estimation of the fair value of certain electricity and gas supply contracts and foreign exchange risks requires considerable
judgment and is based on market prices or management’s best estimates if there is no market and/or if the market is illiquid.

The financial statements are in compliance with Sections 3855 and 3865 of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants
(“CICA”) Handbook, which require a determination of fair value for all derivative financial instruments with further calculation
for qualified and designated accounting hedges to determine the effective and ineffective portion of the hedge. This fair value
and, where applicable, the ineffectiveness, is determined using market information at the end of each quarter. Management
believes the Fund remains effectively hedged operationally across all jurisdictions.

Preference shares of OESC and trust units
As at August 1, 2007 there were 8,706,212 Class A Preference Shares of OESC outstanding and 98,092,369 units of the
Fund outstanding.

Taxability of distributions

Cash distributions received in calendar 2007 were allocated as 100% other income. Additional information can be found on
our website at www.esif.ca. Management estimates the distributions for calendar 2008 to be allocated in a similar manner to
that of 2007.

Adoption of new accounting policies
There have been several new accounting policies adopted by the Fund for the period of April 1, 2006 to June 30, 2007.

Effective April 1, 2007, Energy Savings adopted the recommendations of the CICA Handbook Sections 1530, Comprehensive
Income; 3251, Equity; 3855, Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement; 3861, Financial Instruments —
Disclosure and Presentation; and 3865, Hedges. These recommendations apply prospectively to fiscal years beginning on or
after October 1, 2006 and there have been no restatements of prior period results. The recommendations provide standards
for recognition, measurement, disclosure and presentation of financial assets, financial liabilities, non-financial derivatives
and embedded derivatives, and describe when and how hedge accounting may be applied. Section 1530 establishes standards
for reporting and presenting comprehensive income. These standards and the impact on the financial position and results of
operations are discussed in Notes 3a and 3d of the unaudited Interim Consolidated Financial Statements.

The operations of the Fund’s US-based subsidiaries became self-sustaining effective April 1, 2007. Accordingly, monetary
assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries are translated into Canadian dollars at the rate of exchange at the balance sheet
date. Revenues and expenses are translated at the average rate of exchange for the period. The resulting gains and losses are
accumulated as a separate component of Unitholders’ equity called other comprehensive income. Prior to April 1, 2007, the
Fund’s US-based subsidiaries were accounted for as an integrated operation and therefore, foreign exchange gains and losses
were included in net income for the year.

S|
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Recently issued accounting standards
The following are the new standards, not yet in effect, which may impact the Fund:

As of April 1, 2008, the Fund will be required to adopt Section 1535 “Capital Disclosures”, which will require disclosure of
information related to the objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. In addition, disclosures will include
whether externally imposed capital requirements have been complied with. The new standard is effective for fiscal years
beginning on or after October 1, 2007 and as this standard addresses only disclosure requirements there will be no impact
on the Fund.

As of April 1, 2008, the Fund will be required to adopt two new CICA standards, Section 3862 “Financial Instruments —
Disclosures” and Section 3863 “Financial Instruments — Presentation”, which will replace Section 3861 “Financial
Instruments — Disclosure and Presentation”. The new disclosure standards increases the emphasis on the risks associated
with both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments and how those risks are managed. The new presentation
standards carry forward the former presentation requirements and are effective for years beginning on or after October 1, 2007.
As this standard addresses only presentation and disclosure requirements, there will be no impact to the Fund.

Risk factors

The Fund is subject to a number of risks and uncertainties that could have a material adverse effect on the results of
operations, business prospects, financial condition, distributions and the trading price of the Fund. A comprehensive
discussion of these risks can be found in the Fund’s annual information form and the 2007 Annual Report which are
available on our corporate website under “reports and filings” at www.esif.ca and from SEDAR through its website at
www.sedar.com. There have been no material changes for the period April 1, 2007 to August 9, 2007 that require an update
to the discussion of applicable risks.

Changes in internal control over financial reporting

During the most recent interim period, there have been no changes in the Fund’s policies and procedures that comprise its
internal control over financial reporting, that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the
Fund’s internal control over financial reporting.

Corporate governance

Energy Savings is committed to transparency in our operations and our approach to governance meets all recommended
standards. Full disclosure of our compliance with existing corporate governance rules is available on our website at
www.esif.ca and is included in the Fund’s May 17, 2007 management proxy circular. Energy Savings actively monitors the
corporate governance and disclosure environment to ensure timely compliance with current and future requirements.

Outlook
Energy Savings continues to actively monitor the progress of the deregulated markets in various jurisdictions, including
Massachusetts, Maryland, New Jersey and Michigan.

The Fund has recently developed a Green Energy Option which allows customers to effectively purchase green electricity for
their needs. An offering involving carbon-neutral natural gas is expected to be available later this year. Innovative customer
options such as these are expected to add to customer additions and renewals in the future.

While the October 31, 2006 announcement to tax income trusts does not affect existing income trusts until 2011 except as
noted in the Future Tax provision discussion, the announcement has had a material impact on the trading value of Energy
Savings’ units. While the price declines have been felt across the entire income fund sector, management believes that the
current unit price is not representative of the financial strength and sustainability inherent in the Energy Savings model.
Management is presently investigating alternative corporate forms and is committed to reinstating value to Unitholders.
Any conversion would be intended to increase the long-term value of Energy Savings.

Any conversion to corporate form may have tax implications for holders. No decision has been made and the Fund
directors may conclude that maintaining the current structure until 2011 is in the best interests of Unitholders.

Energy Savings continues to review other possible acquisitions with a view to completing those that are accretive
to Unitholders.
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(Unaudited — thousands of dollars)

Current

Cash

Restricted cash (Note 5)

Accounts receivable

Gas delivered in excess of consumption
Gas in storage

Unbilled revenues

Prepaid expenses

Corporate taxes recoverable

Other assets — current (Note 11a)

Gas contracts (less accumulated amortization — $243,929; March 31, 2007 — $243,752)
Electricity contracts (less accumulated amortization — $26,208; March 31, 2007 — $24,959)

Goodwill

Capital assets (less accumulated amortization — $9,805; March 31, 2007 — $9,158)

Future income tax asset (Note 8)
Other assets — long-term (Note 11a)

Current

Bank indebtedness (Note 7)

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Customer rebates payable (Note 5)
Management incentive program payable
Unit distribution payable

Deferred revenue

Accrued gas accounts payable

Other liabilities — current (Note 11a)

Otbher liabilities — long-term (Note 11a)
Future income tax liability (Note 8)
Deficit

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Unitholders’ capital
Contributed surplus

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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June 30,
2007

$ 26,866
2,714
148,059

47

17,279
17,867
2,168
4,188
31,342
250,530
7,524
116,964
12,939
6,765
85,150

$ 479,872

$ 71,910
111,042
1,313

1,305

9,525

62

15,195
129,015
339,367
181,343

520,710

$ (190,303)
(189,597)
(379,900)

328,246
10,816
(40,838)

$ 479,872

March 31,
2007

$ 16,786
2,557
176,453
5,877
39,214
2,115

4,326
247,328
177

1,462
94,576
11,885
1,799

$ 357,227

$ 38,628
112,950
2,557

1,254

9,114

33,057

197,560
7,909
11,600
217,069

$ (197,628)
(197,628)
328,153
9,633
140,158

$ 357,227



For the three months ended June 30
(Unaudited — thousands of dollars)

Accumulated earnings
Accumulated earnings, beginning of period

Adjustment for change in accounting policy — net of income taxes of $137 (Note 3d)

Net income

Accumulated earnings, end of period

Distributions

Distributions, beginning of period

Distributions

Class A preference share distributions — net of income taxes

Distributions, end of period

Deficit

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Accumulated other comprehensive income, beginning of period

Transitional adjustment upon implementation — derivative instruments
designated as cash flow hedges and derivative gains previously deferred —
net of income taxes of $1,536 (Note 3d)

Adjustment upon conversion — unrealized losses on translation of
self-sustaining foreign operations (Note 3d)

Other comprehensive loss

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, end of period

Unitholders’ capital (Note 9)

Unitholders’ capital, beginning of period

Trust units exchanged

Trust units issued on exercise/exchange of unit compensation (Note 10d)

Class A preference shares exchanged

Unitholders’ capital, end of period

Contributed surplus (Note 10d)

Unitholders’ equity (deficit), end of period

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

2007

2006

$ 237,802 $ 143,890

10,970 -
25,918 11,005
274,690 154,895
(435,430) (330,097)
(27,990) (23,234)
(1,573) (1,485)
(464,993) (354,816)
(190,303) (199,921)
104,228 -
(87) =
(293,738) -
(189,597) -
328,153 324,650
- 3,166

93 1,559

- (3,166)
328,246 326,209
10,816 7,686

$ (40,838) $ 133,974
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Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the three months ended June 30
(Unaudited — thousands of dollars)

2007 2006
Sales $ 352,869 $ 285,550
Cost of sales 301,060 244,390
Gross margin 51,809 41,160
Expenses
General and administrative expenses 10,942 10,491
Capital tax 531 180
Marketing expenses 14,510 14,460
Unit based compensation (Note 10) 1,215 740
Bad debt expense 1,769 1,277
Amortization of gas contracts 177 3,859
Amortization of electricity contracts 1,249 2,016
Amortization of capital assets 766 727
31,159 33,750
Income before other (expense) income 20,650 7,410
Other (expense) income (1,165) 1,088
Income before income tax 19,485 8,498
Recovery of income tax (Note 8) (6,433) (2,507)
Net income $ 25918 $ 11,005
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
Net income per unit (Note 12)
Basic $ 0.24 $ 0.10
Diluted $ 0.24 $ 0.10
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)
For the three months ended June 30
(Unaudited — thousands of dollars)
2007 2006
Net Income $ 25918 $ 11,005
Unrealized losses on translation of self-sustaining foreign operations (1,615) -
Unrealized losses on derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges
(net of income taxes of $12,681) (292,123) —
Other comprehensive loss (293,738) —
Comprehensive (loss) income $ (267,820) $ 11,005

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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For the three months ended June 30
(Unaudited — thousands of dollars)

Operating

Net income

Items not affecting cash
Amortization of gas contracts
Amortization of electricity contracts
Amortization of capital assets
Unit based compensation
Future income taxes
Loss on foreign exchange (unrealized)
Other expense (income) (unrealized)

Adjustments required to reflect net cash receipts from gas sales
Changes in non-cash working capital

Financing

Exercise of trust unit options

Distributions paid to Unitholders

Distributions to Class A preference shareholders

Tax impact on distributions to Class A preference shareholders
Bank indebtedness

Restricted cash

Investing
Purchase of capital assets
Acquisition of subsidiary (Note 6)

Loss on foreign exchange (unrealized)

Other income foreign exchange (unrealized)

Effect of foreign currency translation on cash balances
Net cash inflow

Cash, beginning of period

Cash, end of period

Supplemental information
Interest paid
Income taxes paid

2007

$ 25918

177
1,249
766
1,215

(7,358)
333

(3,618)
3,500
25,800
16,893
42,693

55
(27,573)
(2,463)
890
33,282
(757)
3,434

(522)
(33,400)
(33,922)

(1,466)

(659)

10,080
16,786

$ 26,866

$ 968
$ 393
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2006

11,005

3,859
2,016
727
740
(553)
405
(1,709)
5,485
6,953
23,443
11,266
34,709

66
(22,879)
(2,325)
840
(5,080)

(29,378)

(870)

(870)

(405)
78
4,134
11,663
15,797

494
681



(Unaudited — thousands of dollars except where indicated and per unit amount)

Note

1. Interim financial statements

The unaudited interim consolidated financial statements do not conform in all respects to the requirements of
Canadian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) for annual financial statements and should
therefore be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included
in the Fund’s annual report for fiscal 2007. The unaudited interim consolidated financial statements have been
prepared by management in accordance with Canadian GAAP applicable to interim consolidated financial
statements and follow the same accounting policies and methods in their applications as the most recent annual
financial statements, except as described in note 3.

Note 2. Organization

Energy Savings Income Fund (“Energy Savings” or the “Fund”)

Energy Savings is an open ended, limited purpose trust established under the laws of the Province of Ontario to
hold securities and to distribute the income of its directly or indirectly wholly owned operating subsidiaries and
affiliates: Ontario Energy Savings L.P. (“OESLP”), Energy Savings (Manitoba) L.P. (“ESMLP”), Energy Savings
(Quebec) L.P. (“ESPQ”), ES (B.C.) Limited Partnership (“ESBC”), Alberta Energy Savings L.P. (“AESLP”), Illinois
Energy Savings Corp (“IESC”), New York Energy Savings Corp. (“NYESC”), Indiana Energy Savings Corp.
(“INESC”) and Energy Savings Texas Corp. (“ESTC”) (collectively the “Energy Savings Group”).

Note 3. Changes in significant accounting policies
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On April 1, 2007, the Fund adopted five new accounting standards that were issued by the Canadian Institute of
Chartered Accountants (“CICA”); Handbook Section 1530, Comprehensive Income; Handbook Section 3251,
Equity; Handbook Section 3855, Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement; Handbook Section 3861,
Financial Instruments — Disclosure and Presentation; and Handbook Section 3865, Hedges. Energy Savings
adopted these standards prospectively and did not restate comparative amounts for prior periods.

Comprehensive Income

Section 1530 introduces comprehensive income, which consists of net income and other comprehensive income
(“OCI”). OCI represents changes in equity during a period arising from transactions and other events with
non-owner sources and includes unrealized gains and losses on financial assets classified as available-for-sale,
unrealized foreign currency translation gains or losses arising from self-sustaining foreign operations, net of
hedging activities, and changes in the fair value of the effective portion of cash flow hedging instruments. The
cumulative changes in OCI are included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (“AOCI”), which is
presented as a new category of Unitholders’ equity on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement

Section 3855 establishes standards for recognizing and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities and
non-financial derivatives. It requires that financial assets and financial liabilities, including derivatives, be recognized
on the Consolidated Balance Sheets when Energy Savings becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
financial instrument or non-financial derivative contract. Under this standard, all financial instruments are required
to be measured at fair value on initial recognition except for certain related party transactions. Measurement in
subsequent periods depends on whether the financial instrument has been classified as held-for-trading,
available-for-sale, held-to-maturity, loans and receivables, or other financial liabilities. After initial recognition, items
classified as held-for-trading or available-for-sale are revalued at fair values, items classified as held-to-maturity, loans
and receivables, and other financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
Transaction costs are expensed as incurred for financial instruments classified or designated as held-for-trading. For
other financial instruments, transaction costs are recorded as part of the underlying financial instrument and are
amortized or accreted into net income utilizing the effective interest method.

Derivative instruments are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value, including those derivatives that
are embedded in financial or non-financial contracts that are considered to be derivatives. Changes in the fair values
of derivative instruments are recognized in net income with the exception of derivatives designated as effective cash
flow hedges or hedges of foreign currency exposure of a net investment in a self-sustaining foreign operation.
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Financial Instruments — Presentation and Disclosure
Section 3861 established standards for the presentation and disclosure of financial instruments and
non-financial derivatives.

Hedges

Section 3865 specifies the criteria that must be satisfied in order for hedge accounting to be applied and the
accounting for each of the permitted hedging strategies: fair value hedges, cash flow hedges and hedges of foreign
currency exposures of net investments in self-sustaining foreign operations. The revised standards require the Fund
to record all derivatives at fair value. Changes in the fair value from one period to the next are booked to Other
Comprehensive Income to the extent that the hedges are effective with the remainder of the change being booked
to the Statement of Operations.

On April 1, 2007 the operations of the Fund’s U.S.-based subsidiaries became self-sustaining due to the
reassessment of its existing foreign currency translation policy. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of foreign
subsidiaries are translated into Canadian dollars at the rate of exchange at the balance sheet date. Revenues and
expenses are translated at the average rate of exchange for the period. The resulting gains and losses are
accumulated as a component of Unitholders’ equity within Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income.

Prior to April 1, 2007 the Fund’s investment in its U.S.-based subsidiaries was accounted for as an integrated
operation. Accordingly, monetary assets and liabilities were translated at the exchange rates in effect at the
consolidated balance sheet dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities and related income statement charges were
translated at historical rates. All other revenue and expense accounts were translated at the average rate for the
year. Foreign exchange gains and losses were included in net income for the year.

Energy Savings’ various derivative instruments have been accounted for under Section 3865, “Hedges”, where they
meet the standard’s criteria. Otherwise, the derivatives have been recognized at fair value in the financial statements
in accordance with Section 3855, “Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement”.

For derivative instruments accounted for under Section 3865, Energy Savings formally documents the relationship
between hedging instruments and the hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for
undertaking various hedge transactions. This process includes linking all derivative financial instruments to
anticipated transactions. Energy Savings also formally assesses, both at the hedge’s inception and on an ongoing
basis, whether the derivative financial instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in
offsetting changes in cash flows of the hedged items. The derivatives are measured at fair value and booked to the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Changes in fair value between periods are booked to Other Comprehensive Income
for the effective portion of the hedge with the remaining change being booked to other income or expense.

Energy Savings enters into hedges of its cost of sales relating to its fixed price electricity sales by entering into
fixed-for-floating electricity swap contracts and physical forward contracts with electricity suppliers. These swaps
and forwards are accounted for in accordance with Section 3865 and, in some limited circumstances, Section 3855.

Energy Savings enters into hedges of its foreign exchange relating to its anticipated repatriation of U.S. denominated
currency by entering into foreign exchange forward contracts with its lender. Energy Savings previously applied
AcG-13 to these contracts and used the settlement method of accounting. As of June 30, 2007, these derivative
financial instruments have been recorded on the balance sheet as either other assets or other liabilities measured at
fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in income as other income (expense) and will henceforward be
accounted for in accordance with Section 3855.

Energy Savings enters into hedges of its cost of sales relating to its fixed price gas contracts by entering into a
combination of physical gas forwards, physical transportation forwards and option contracts. Physical gas forwards
and transportation forwards are accounted for in accordance with Section 3865. Option contracts are accounted
for in accordance with Section 3855 with the premiums and settlements for these derivative instruments
recognized in cost of sales, when incurred.
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Electricity

Energy Savings has entered into contracts with customers to provide electricity at fixed prices (“customer electricity
contracts”). Customer electricity contracts include requirements contracts and contracts with fixed or variable
volumes at fixed prices. The customer electricity contracts expose Energy Savings to changes in market prices of
electricity and consumption. To reduce its exposure to movements in commodity prices arising from the acquisition
of electricity at floating rates, Energy Savings uses electricity derivative contracts (“electricity derivative contracts”).
These electricity derivative contracts are fixed-for-floating swaps or physical electricity forward contracts. Energy
Savings agrees to exchange the difference between the variable or indexed price and the fixed price on a notional
quantity of electricity for a specified time frame in the fixed-for-floating contract arrangement. Energy Savings takes
title to electricity at a fixed price for scheduling into the power grid under the forward contracts. These contracts are
expected to be effective as hedges of the electricity price exposure.

Energy Savings continues to monitor its effective hedging relationship between retail consumption and its
supply contracts.

The fair value of the electricity derivative contracts designated as hedging instruments are recorded in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet with changes in the fair value being recorded in Other Comprehensive Income to the
extent that the hedge measurement is effective with the remainder recorded in other income (expense). Any
electricity derivative contracts that do not qualify for hedge accounting or are dedesignated as a hedge are recorded
at fair market value with the changes in fair value recorded in current period income as a component of other
income (expense). Any gains or losses accumulated up to the date that the electricity derivative contract is
terminated or dedesignated as a hedge are deferred in accumulated other comprehensive income then recorded

in cost of sales when the hedged customer electricity contract affects income.

Gas

Energy Savings has entered into contracts with customers to provide gas at fixed prices (“customer gas contracts”).
The customer gas contracts expose Energy Savings to changes in market prices of gas and consumption. To reduce
its exposure to movements in commodity prices and usage, Energy Savings uses gas physical and financial contracts
(“gas supply contracts”). These gas supply contracts are expected to be effective as hedges of the gas price exposure.

Energy Savings continues to monitor its effective hedging relationship between retail consumption and its
supply contracts.

Energy Savings uses physical forwards, transportation forwards (together “physical gas supply contracts”) and other
gas financial instruments to fix the price of its gas supply. Under the physical gas supply contracts, Energy Savings
agrees to pay a specified price per volume of gas or transportation. Other financial instruments are comprised of
financial puts and calls that fix the price of gas in jurisdictions where Energy Savings has scheduling responsibilities
and therefore is exposed to commodity price risk on volumes above or below its base supply.

The fair value of physical gas contracts designated as hedging instruments are recorded in the Consolidated Balance
Sheet with changes in the fair value being recorded in Other Comprehensive Income to the extent that the hedge
measurement is effective with the remainder recorded in other income (expense). Any physical gas contract that
does not qualify for hedge accounting or is de-designated as an accounting hedge together with the gas financial
instruments are valued at fair market value with the changes in fair value recorded in current period income as a
component of other income (expense). Any gains or losses accumulated up to the date that the physical gas supply
contract is terminated or dedesignated as a hedge are deferred in accumulated other comprehensive income then
recorded in cost of sales when the hedged customer gas contract affects income.

Foreign exchange

To reduce its exposure to movements in foreign exchange rates, Energy Savings uses foreign exchange forwards
(“foreign exchange contracts”). These foreign exchange contracts are expected to be effective as hedges of the
anticipated cross border cash flow but were found to not be effective for Section 3865 during fiscal 2007.
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Note 4.

Up until March 31, 2007, unrealized gains on foreign exchange contracts up to the date of de-designation of the
hedging relationship were deferred to be recognized over the term of the contract based on the timing of the
underlying hedged transactions and unrealized gains and losses subsequent to the de-designation date. As of
June 30, 2007, these derivative financial instruments have been recorded on the balance sheet as either other
assets or other liabilities measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in income as other income
(expense) and the deferred gain has been reclassified in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss.

Impact of changes in significant accounting policies
As a result of adopting these standards, Energy Savings recorded the following:

Other assets — current $ 132,456
Other assets — long-term $ 151,804
Future income taxes $ 1,673
Other liabilities — current $ 36,228
Other liabilities — long-term $ 131,161
Unitholders’ equity (net of tax of $137) $ 10,970
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax of $1,536) $ 104,228
Cumulative translation account $ 87

The other assets and liabilities represent the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities upon the
implementation of the standards on April 1, 2007. The increase to the opening Unitholders’ Equity represents
the accumulated ineffective portion of qualified hedges at inception of the standard and the accumulated other
comprehensive income represents the accumulated effective portion of qualified hedges at inception of the
standard net of the related future income tax liability. While these entries are driven by the supply arrangements
there has been no recognition given to the underlying customer contracts that are the offset to the supply
arrangements.

The following are the new standards, not yet in effect, which may impact the Fund:

Capital Disclosures (CICA Section 1535)

As of April 1, 2008, the Fund will be required to adopt Section 1535 Capital Disclosures, which will require
disclosure of information related to the objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. In addition, disclosures
will include whether externally imposed capital requirements have been complied with. The new standard is effective
for fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2007 and as this standard only addresses disclosure requirements,
there will be no impact on the Fund.

Financial Instruments — Disclosures (CICA Section 3862) and Financial Instruments — Presentation (CICA Section 3863)
As of April 1, 2008, the Fund will be required to adopt two new CICA standards, Section 3862 “Financial
Instruments — Disclosures” and Section 3863 “Financial Instruments — Presentation”, which will replace Section 3861
“Financial Instruments — Disclosure and Presentation”. The new disclosure standards increases the emphasis on
the risks associated with both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments and how those risks are
managed. The new presentation standards carry forward the former presentation requirements and are effective
for years beginning on or after October 1, 2007. As this standard only addresses presentation and disclosure
requirements, there will be no impact to the Fund.

Seasonality of operations

Energy Savings’ operations are seasonal. Gas consumption by customers is typically highest in October through
March and lowest in April through September. Electricity consumption is typically highest in January

through March and July through September. Electricity consumption is lowest in October through December
and April through June.
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Note 5. Restricted cash/customer rebates payable
Restricted cash and customer rebates payable represent (i) rebate monies received from LDCs in Ontario as provided
by the Independent Electricity System Operator (“IESO”), and (ii) funds held as security for payment of certain
monthly charges in Texas.

(i) OESLP is obligated to disperse the monies to eligible end use customers in accordance with the Ontario Power
Generation Rebate as part of OESLP’s Retailer License conditions.

(ii) ESTC is required to post collateral to wire owners to secure payment of future expected charges under the
Texas Electric Choice as required by the Public Utility Commission of Texas and the Electric Reliability Council
of Texas Inc.

Note 6. Acquisition of Just Energy Texas L.P.
On May 24, 2007, Energy Savings completed the acquisition of Just Energy Texas LP (“Just Energy”), including
all of its electricity contracts. The aggregate cost of this transaction, including transaction costs, was US$34,165
including cash acquired in the amount of US$3,373. Pursuant to the agreement, Energy Savings acquired
approximately 130,000 RCEs. The acquisition was funded through a credit facility withdrawal, of which US$18,000
will be injected back into the Fund in exchange for units of the Fund to be issued from treasury. The units are
subject to the terms of an escrow agreement, will be issued no later than October 9, 2007 and will vest over a
three year period.

The purchase price has been allocated as follows:

US$ CAD$

Net assets acquired:
Working capital (including cash of US$3,373, CAD$3,659) $ 7,236 $ 7,710
Electricity contracts 8,213 8,751
Goodwill 21,013 22,388
Capital assets 18 20
Long-term liabilities (2,315) (2,511)

$ 34,165 $ 37,059
Consideration:
Cash $ 34,165 $ 37,059

The acquisition of Just Energy has been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The Company
allocated the purchase price to the identified assets and liabilities acquired based on their fair values at the time of
acquisition. The purchase price allocation is considered preliminary and as a result it may be adjusted during the
year. The electricity contracts acquired will be amortized over the average remaining life of the contracts, which at
the time of acquisition was 14 months.

Note 7. Bank indebtedness
An operating credit facility in the amount of $150,000 is available to Energy Savings to meet working capital
requirements. Interest is payable on outstanding loans at rates that vary with Bankers” Acceptance, LIBOR, Canadian
bank prime rate or U.S. prime rate. Under the terms of the operating credit facility, Energy Savings is able to make use
of Bankers” Acceptances and LIBOR advances at stamping fees of 150 basis points, prime rate advances at bank prime
plus 0.5%, and letters of credit at 1.5%. As at June 30, 2007, the Canadian and U.S. prime rates were 6.0% and 8.25%,
respectively. As at June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had drawn $71,910 against the facility and total letters of credit
outstanding amounted to $7,842. Energy Savings has $70,248 of the facility remaining for future working capital
and security requirements. Energy Savings’ obligations under the credit facility are supported by guarantees of
certain subsidiaries and affiliates and secured by a pledge of the assets of Energy Savings and the majority of
its operating subsidiaries and affiliates. Energy Savings is required to meet a number of financial covenants under
the credit facility agreement. As at June 30, 2007 and 2006, all of these covenants have been met.
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Note 8.Income taxes
The Fund is taxed as a “mutual fund trust” for income tax purposes. Pursuant to the Declaration of Trust, the
trustees will distribute all taxable income directly earned by the trust to the Unitholders and deduct such
distributions for income tax purposes. Canadian based corporate subsidiaries are subject to tax on their taxable
income at a rate of 36% (2006 — 36%).

The following table reconciles the difference between the income taxes that would result solely by applying statutory
tax rates to the pre tax income for Energy Savings and the income tax provision in the financial statements.

2007 2006

Income before income tax $ 19,485 $ 8,498
Income tax expense at the combined basic rate of 36% (2006 — 36%) 7,015 3,059
Taxes on income attributable to Unitholders (9,050) (7,390)
Tax impact of corporate reorganization (7,147) -
Benefit of U.S. accounting losses not recognized 2,299 1,552
Non deductible expenses 450 272
Recovery of income tax $ (6,433) $ (2,507)
Components of Energy Savings’ income tax provision are as follows:
Income tax recovery (provision) $ 35 $ (2,794)
Amount credited to Unitholders’ equity 890 840
Current income tax provision 925 (1,954)
Future tax recovery (7,358) (553)
Recovery of income tax $ (6,433) $ (2,507)
Components of Energy Savings’ net future income tax liability are as follows:
Partnership income deferred for tax purposes and book carrying amount

of investments in partnerships in excess of tax cost $ 855 $ 11,901
Other comprehensive income (11,145) -
Other 3,525 3,934

$ (6,765) $ 15,835

On December 21, 2006 the Minister of Finance (Canada) (the “Minister”) released draft legislation (the “SIFT
Legislation”) relating to the federal income taxation of publicly traded trusts and partnerships. On March 29, 2007,
the Minister introduced Bill C-52 in the House of Commons to implement the SIFT Legislation. On June 22, 2007,
Bill C-52 received royal assent.

The SIFT Legislation applies to a publicly traded trust that is a specified investment flow-through entity (a “SIFT”)
that was listed before November 1, 2006 (“Existing Trust”) commencing with taxation years ending in or after
2011. Certain distributions attributable to a SIFT will not be deductible in computing the SIFT’s taxable income,
and the SIFT will be subject to tax on such distributions at a rate that is substantially equivalent to the general tax
rate applicable to Canadian corporations. Distributions paid by a SIFT attributable to direct foreign investment
income or dividend income or as a return of capital will not be subject to this tax. There will be circumstances
where an Existing Trust may lose its transitional relief where its equity capital grows beyond certain dollar limits
measured by reference to the Existing Trust’s market capitalization at the close of trading on October 31, 2006.
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The Fund is a SIFT as defined in the SIFT Legislation. Commencing with its taxation year ending December 31,
2011, the Fund will be subject to taxes on distributions of certain income earned from investments in its
subsidiaries. The Fund is also required to recognize future income tax assets and liabilities with respect to the
temporary differences between the carrying amounts and tax bases of its assets and liabilities and those of its
flow-through subsidiaries that are expected to reverse in or after 2011. The Fund expects that a portion of its
aggregate temporary differences and those of its flow-through subsidiaries will reverse in or after 2011 and as a
consequence it has booked a future tax asset of $7,836 during the current quarter, of which substantially all is
related to temporary differences with respect to Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income items such as
derivative instruments and hedges. The Fund expects that its distributions will not be subject to tax prior to 2011
and accordingly has not provided for future income taxes on the remaining portion of temporary differences
which are expected to reverse prior to then.

The SIFT Legislation does not affect the current and future tax amounts of the Fund’s corporate subsidiaries.

Note 9. Unitholders’ capital

An unlimited number of units may be issued. Each unit is transferable, voting and represents an equal undivided
beneficial interest in any distributions from the Fund whether of net income, net realized capital gains or other
amounts, and in the net assets of the Fund in the event of termination or winding up of the Fund.

The Fund intends to make distributions to its Unitholders based on the cash receipts of the Fund, excluding
proceeds from the issuance of additional Fund units, adjusted for costs and expense of the Fund, amount which
may be paid by the Fund in connection with any cash redemptions or repurchases of units and any other amount
that the Board of Directors considers necessary to provide for the payment of any costs which have been or will be
incurred in the activities and operations of the Fund. The Fund’s intention is for Unitholders of record on the
15th day of each month to receive distributions at the end of the month.

Unlimited Class A preference shares, non-voting for OESC, non-cumulative, exchangeable into trust units in
accordance with the OESC shareholders’ agreement as restated and amended, with no priority on dissolution.
Pursuant to the amended and restated Declaration of Trust which governs the Fund, the holders of Class A
preference shares are entitled to vote in all votes of Unitholders as if they were the holders of the number of units
that they would receive if they exercised their shareholder exchange rights. Class A preference shareholders have
equal entitlement to distributions from the Fund as Unitholders.

2007 2006
Issued and outstanding Units/shares Units/shares
Trust units
Balance, beginning of period 98,082,535 $ 306,387 96,391,991 $ 299,228
Options exercised 7,500 61 7,166 80
Unit appreciation rights exchanged 2,334 31 88,856 1,479
Exchanged from Class A preference shares - - 1,266,183 3,166
Balance, end of period 98,092,369 306,479 97,754,196 303,953
Class A preference shares
Balance, beginning of period 8,706,212 21,766 10,168,695 25,422
Exchanged into units - - (1,266,183) (3,166)
Balance, end of period 8,706,212 21,766 8,902,512 22,256
Unitholders’ capital, end of period 106,798,581 $ 328,246 106,656,708 $ 326,209
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Note 10. Unit based compensation plans

The Fund grants awards under its 2001 unit option plan to directors, officers, full time employees and service providers

(non-employees) of Energy Savings. In accordance with the unit option plan, the Fund may grant options to a maximum
of 11,300,000 units. As at June 30, 2007, there were 721,666 options still available for grant under the plan. Of the options
issued, 1,285,833 options remain outstanding at June 30, 2007. The exercise price of the unit options equals the closing

market price of the Fund’s units on the last business day preceding the grant date. The unit options will vest over periods

ranging from three to five years from the grant date and expire after five or 10 years from the grant date.

A summary of the status of the Fund’s unit option plan at June 30, 2007 is outlined below.

Outstanding

options

Balance, beginning of period 1,202,333
Granted 108,000
Forfeited/cancelled (17,000)
Exercised (7,500)
Balance, end of period 1,285,833

Range of exercise prices
$ 7.29-$18.70
$15.09-$ 15.11
$15.63—$ 16.65

$ 7.29

$ 8.75-$ 18.70

Weighted Weighted

average average
exercise grant date
price' fair value*
$ 13.74
$ 1510 $ 1.89
$ 16.19
$ 729
$ 13.86

" The weighted average exercise price is calculated by dividing the exercise price of options granted by the number of options granted.

*The weighted average grant date fair value is calculated by dividing the fair value of options granted by the number of options granted.

Number
Range of exercise prices outstanding
$ 8.75 20,000
$10.68-$ 12.01 73,333
$12.17 600,000
$ 12.69-$ 18.70 592,500
Balance, end of period 1,285,833

Options available for grant

Available for grant

Less: granted in prior years

Add: cancelled/forfeited in prior years
Balance, beginning of period

Add: cancelled/forfeited during the period
Less: granted during the period

Balance, end of period

Options outstanding

Weighted
average
remaining
contractual
life

0.83

0.97

0.75

3.28

1.93

R o

Weighted
average
exercise
price

8.75

11.09
12.17
16.08
13.86

Options exercisable

Weighted

average

Number exercise
exercisable price
20,000 8.75
73,333 11.09
600,000 12.17
189,500 16.29
882,833 12.88

R A e

11,300,000
(11,503,000)
1,015,666
812,666
17,000
(108,000)
721,666

The Fund uses a binomial option pricing model to estimate the fair values. The binomial model was chosen

because of the yield associated with the units. Fair values of employee unit options are estimated at grant date.

Fair values of non-employee unit options are estimated and revalued each reporting period until a measurement

date is achieved. The following weighted average assumptions have been used in the valuations for fiscal 2008:

Risk free rate
Expected volatility
Expected life

Expected distributions

4.31%—4.64%
27.13%-27.16%
3.35-5 years
1.115 per year
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The Fund grants awards under its 2004 unit appreciation rights (“UARs”) plan to senior officers, employees and
service providers of its subsidiaries and affiliates in the form of fully paid UARs. During the Annual General Meeting
held on June 28, 2007, an amendment was made to the unit appreciation rights plan, increasing the UARs that

the Fund may grant from 1,000,000 to a maximum of 2,000,000, As at June 30, 2007 there were 1,085,809 UARs still
available for grant under the plan. Except as otherwise provided (i) the UARs vest from one to five years

from the grant date providing, in most cases, on the applicable vesting date the UAR grantee continues as a senior
officer, employee or service provider of the Fund or any affiliate thereof; (ii) the UARs expire no later than ten
years from the grant date; (iii) a holder of UARSs is entitled to distributions as if a UAR were a unit; and (iv) when
vested, the holder of a UAR may exchange one UAR for one unit.

UARs available for grant

Available for grant at inception 1,000,000
Less: granted in prior years (994,096)
Add: forfeited/cancelled in prior years 72,373
Balance, beginning of period 78,277
Add: increase in UARSs available for grant 1,000,000
Add: forfeited/cancelled during the period 7,532
Balance, end of period 1,085,809

The Fund grants awards under its 2004 Directors’ deferred compensation plan to all independent directors who elect
to receive deferred units. In accordance with the deferred compensation plan, the Fund may grant deferred unit
grants (“DUGSs”) to a maximum of 100,000. The DUGs vest on the earlier of the date of the director’s resignation or
three years following the date of grant and expire ten years following the date of grant. As of June 30, 2007, there were
68,512 DUGs available for grant under the plan.

DUGs available for grant

Available for grant 100,000
Less: granted in prior years (28,857)
Balance, beginning of period 71,143
Less: granted during the period (2,631)
Balance, end of period 68,512

Amounts credited to contributed surplus include unit based compensation awards, UARs and DUGs. Amounts
charged to contributed surplus are awards exercised during the year.

Contributed surplus 2007 2006
Balance, beginning of period 9,633 8,436
Add: unit based compensation awards 1,215 740
non-cash deferred unit grants distributions 6 3
Less: unit based awards exercised (38) (1,493)
Balance, end of period 10,816 7,686

Total amounts credited to Unitholders’ capital in respect of unit options and deferred unit grants exercised or
exchanged during the three months ended June 30, 2007 amounted to $93 (2006 — $1,559).

Cash received from options exercised for the three months ended June 30, 2007 amounted to $55 (2006 — $66).
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Note 11. Financial instruments

The Fund has a variety of gas and electricity supply contracts that are captured under Section 3855, Financial
Instruments — Measurement and Recognition. Fair value is the estimated amount that Energy Savings would pay
or receive to dispose of these supply contracts in an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing
parties who are under no compulsion to act. Management has estimated the value of electricity and gas swap and
forward contracts using a discounted cash flow method which employs market forward curves as well as a forward
curve compiled by management for Alberta electricity (electricity information is based on market). Gas options
have been valued using the Black option value model using the applicable market forward curves and the implied
volatility from other market traded gas options.

(i) At June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had electricity fixed-for-floating swap contracts in its Canadian subsidiaries and
affiliates, the majority of which are designated as hedges of Energy Savings’ anticipated cost of sales with the
remainder being classified as held-for-trading, to which it has committed with the following terms:

Designated as hedges Held for trading
Notional volumes
(peak, flat, off peak and weekend) 0.1-108.3 MW/h 0.1-1.5 MW/h
Total remaining notional volume
(peak, flat, off peak and weekend) 18,113,656 MWh 11,224 MWh
Maturity dates July 31, 2007—June 30, 2013 July 31, 2007-December 31, 2012
Fixed price per MWh (in dollars) $45.00-$118.00 $79.46-$102.74
Fair value $144,296 unfavourable $910 unfavourable
Notional value $1,348,205 $3,648

With respect to the designated hedges, the loss of $76,158 (2006 — n/a) for the three months ended June 30, 2007,
has been recorded in other liabilities with its offsetting value being recorded as to $73,265 in Other Comprehensive
Income and $1,983 in other income (expense). Held for trading loss of $910 (2006 — n/a) for the three months
ended June 30, 2007 has been recorded in other liabilities with its offsetting value being recorded in other

income (expense).

The electricity fixed-for-floating contracts related to the Province of Alberta are predominantly load following,
wherein the quantity of electricity contained in the supply contract “follows” the usage of customers designated
by the supply contract. Notional volumes associated with these contracts are estimates and subject to change
with customer usage requirements. There are also load shaped fixed-for-floating contracts in Ontario wherein
the quantity of electricity is established but varies throughout the term of the contracts.

(i) At June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had electricity fixed-for-floating swap contracts in its U.S. subsidiaries and
affiliates which are designated as hedges of Energy Savings’ anticipated cost of sales to which it has committed
with the following terms:

Notional volumes (peak and off peak) 0.1-14.7 MW/h
Total remaining estimated notional volume (peak, off peak and load following) 1,476,852 MWh
Maturity dates July 31, 2007—-August 31, 2012
Fixed price per MWh (in dollars) $94.23-$121.40 (US$88.45-US$113.95)
Fair value $20,695 (US$19,678) unfavourable
Notional value $165,691 (US$155,520)

The gain of $1,243 (US$1,167) (2006 — n/a) for the three months ended June 30, 2007, has been recorded in
other liabilities with its offsetting value being recorded as to $530 (US$498) in Other Comprehensive Income
and $713 (US$669) in other income (expense). There are load shaped fixed-for-floating contracts in New York
wherein the quantity of electricity is established but varies throughout the term of the contracts.
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(iii) At June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had electricity physical forward contracts in its U.S. subsidiaries and affiliates
which are designated as hedges of Energy Savings’ anticipated cost of sales to which it has committed with the
following terms:

Notional volumes (peak and off peak) 1.0-11.0 MW/h
Total remaining notional volume (peak and off peak) 197,840 MWh
Maturity dates July 31, 2007-December 31, 2009
Fixed price per MWh (in dollars) $53.80-$103.13 (US$50.50-US$96.80)
Fair value $8,920 (US$8,372) unfavourable
Notional value $105,412 (US$98,941)

The loss of $9,570 (US$8,984) (2006 — n/a) for the three months ended June 30, 2007, has been recorded in other
liabilities with its offsetting value being recorded as to a loss of $9,575 (US$8,989) in Other Comprehensive Income
and a gain of $5 (US$5) in other income (expense).

(iv) At June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had unforced capacity contracts in its U.S. subsidiaries and affiliates which have
been classified as held-for-trading and marked to market with the following terms:

Notional volume 47-74.7 MW/month
Total remaining notional volume 121.7 MW/month
Maturity dates July 31, 2007
Fixed price per GJ (in dollars) $3.36-$13.18 (US$3.15-US$12.37)
Fair value $46 (US$44) favourable
Notional value $1,142 (US$1,072)

The gain of $46 (US$44) (2006 — n/a) for the three months ended June 30, 2007, has been recorded in other
liabilities with its offsetting value being recorded in other income (expense).

(v) As at June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had renewable energy certificates in its Canadian subsidiaries and affiliates
which have been classified as held-for-trading and marked to market with the following terms:

Notional volume 120-28,500 MWh
Total remaining notional volume 146,322 MWh
Maturity dates December 31, 2007—December 31, 2012
Fixed price per MWh (in dollars) $3.00-$9.00
Fair value $nil
Notional value $456

For the three months ended June 30, 2007, no entry was recorded in the financial statements as there was no
change in fair value. Future changes to the fair value will be recorded in other assets and the offsetting values will
be recorded in other income.

(vi) At June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had other gas puts and calls in its Canadian subsidiaries and affiliates which have
been classified as held-for-trading and marked to market with the following terms:

Notional volume 237-47,250 GJ/month
Total remaining notional volume 9,303,484 GJ
Maturity dates July 31, 2007-June 30, 2012
Fixed price per GJ (in dollars) $5.19-$13.20
Fair value $5,008 unfavourable

The fair value is net of the present value of premiums which have yet to be paid. The loss of $159 (2006 — $577 gain)
for the three months ended June 30, 2007, has been recorded in other liabilities with its offsetting value being
recorded in other income (expense). The fair value of the options is net of the present value of premiums which
have yet to be paid.
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(vii) At June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had other gas put and call options in its U.S. subsidiaries and affiliates which have
been classified as held-for-trading and marked to market with the following terms:

Notional volume 5-122,000 MmBTU/month
Total remaining notional volume 9,637,496 MmBTU
Maturity dates July 31, 2007—June 30, 2012
Fixed price per MmBTU (in dollars) $5.86-$12.10 (US$5.50-US$11.36)
Fair value $484 (US$454) unfavourable

The fair value is net of the present value of premiums which have yet to be paid. The loss of $344 (US$323)
(2006 — gain of $1,131 (US$1,013)) for the three months ended June 30, 2007, has been recorded in other assets
with its offsetting value being recorded in other income (expense).

(viii) The Fund has foreign exchange forwards that are considered derivative financial instruments. The fair value of derivative
financial instruments is the estimated amount that Energy Savings would pay or receive to dispose of these forwards at
market. Management has estimated the value of its foreign exchange forwards using a discounted cash flow method that
employs market forward curves. Hedge accounting was applied to most of these forwards up to September 30, 2006.
However, the hedge was de-designated and a loss of $195 for the year ended March 31, 2007 was recorded in other
liabilities. As the required hedge accounting effectiveness was achieved for certain quarters of Fiscal 2007, a $1,933 gain
has been deferred and recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income and will be recognized in the Statement of
Operations over the remaining term of each hedging relationship. At June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had foreign exchange
forwards classified as held-for-trading which it has committed with the following terms:

Notional amount $2,258-$2,276 (US$2,000)
Total remaining notional amount $54,408 (US$48,000)
Maturity dates May 7, 2008—April 7, 2010
Exchange rates $1.1289-$1.1381
Fair value $3,343 favourable

The gain of $3,538 (2006 — n/a) for the three months ended June 30, 2007, has been recorded in other liabilities
with its offsetting value being recorded in other income (expense).

(ix) At June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had physical gas forward contracts in its Canadian subsidiaries and affiliates
which are designated as hedges of Energy Savings’ anticipated cost of sales to which it has committed with the
following terms:

Notional volume 1-14,379 GJ/month
Total remaining notional volume 218,885,316 GJ
Maturity dates July 31, 2007-January 31, 2013
Fixed price per GJ (in dollars) $5.05-$9.76
Fair value $6,974 unfavourable
Notional value $1,629,479

The loss of $204,003 (2006 — n/a) for the three months ended June 30, 2007, has been recorded in other liabilities
with its offsetting value being recorded as to $204,003 in Other Comprehensive Income and $nil in other income
(expense).

(x) At June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had gas transportation forward contracts in its Canadian subsidiaries and
affiliates which are designated as hedges of Energy Savings’ anticipated cost of sales to which it has committed with
the following terms:

Notional volume 250-65,325 GJ/day
Total remaining notional volume 107,714,107 GJ
Maturity dates July 31, 2007—October 31, 2012
Fixed price per GJ (in dollars) $0.01-$1.68
Fair value $8,361 unfavourable
Notional value $117,260
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The gain of $4,101 (2006 — n/a) for the three months ended June 30, 2007, has been recorded in other liabilities with
its offsetting value being recorded as to $4,101 in Other Comprehensive Income and $nil in other income (expense).

(xi) At June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had physical gas forward contracts in its U.S. subsidiaries and affiliates, the
majority of which are designated as hedges of Energy Savings’ anticipated cost of sales with the remainder being
classified as held-for-trading to which it has committed with the following terms:

Notional volume 5-3,850 MmBTU/day
Total remaining notional volume 54,642,722 MmBTU
Maturity dates July 31, 2007—October 31, 2012
Fixed price per GJ (in dollars) $5.65-$12.18 (US$5.30-US$11.43)
Fair value $2,183 (US$2,049) unfavourable
Notional value $484,963 (US$455,193)

The loss of $13,545 (US$12,716) (2006 — n/a) for the three months ended June 30, 2007, has been recorded in other
liabilities with its offsetting value being recorded as to $13,545 (US$12,716) in Other Comprehensive Income and
$nil in other income (expense).

(xii) At June 30, 2007, Energy Savings had gas transportation forward contracts in its U.S. subsidiaries and affiliates,
the majority of which are designated as hedges of Energy Savings’ anticipated cost of sales with the remainder being
classified as held-for-trading to which it has committed with the following terms:

Notional volume 380-14,000 MmBTU/day
Total remaining notional volume 31,126,710 MmBTU
Maturity dates July 31, 2007-January 31, 2013
Fixed price per GJ (in dollars) $0.01-$0.64 (US$0.01-US$0.60)
Fair value $nil
Notional value $4,813 (US$4,518)

For the three months ended June 30, 2007, no entry was recorded in the financial statements a there was no change
in fair value. Future changes to the fair value will be recorded in other assets and the offsetting values will be
recorded in other comprehensive income and other income (expense) as applicable.

The following tables summarize certain aspects of the financial assets and liabilities recorded in the financial
statements as at June 30, 2007.

Current  Long-term Current  Long-term
Description assets assets liabilities liabilities
Canada
Fixed-for-floating swaps $ 24926 $ 28,730 $ 74,639 $ 124,223
Renewable energy certificates - - - -
Options - - $ 1,552 § 3,456
Physical gas forward contracts $ 278 $ 41,922 $ 21,228 $ 27,945
Transportation forward contract $ 382 - $ 3,106 $ 5,637
United States
Fixed-for-floating swaps - - $ 8,787 $ 12,178
Physical electricity forwards - 3 8 $ 8,753 § 252
Unforced capacity forward contracts $ 46 - - -
Renewable energy certificates - - - -
Options $ 842 § 1,051 $ 552§ 1,824
Physical gas forward contracts $ 3,727 $ 10,315 $ 10,398 $ 5,828
Transportation forward contract = = = =
Foreign exchange forward contracts $ 296 $ 3,047 - -
Other non-derivative assets $ 845 - - -
As at June 30, 2007 $ 31,342 § 85150 $ 129,015 $ 181,343
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For the three months ended June 30, 2007

Gain (loss) designated Unrealized
as cash flow hedges gain (loss)
transferred from Other recorded in Other
Comprehensive Income to the Comprehensive
Description Statement of Operations Income
Canada
Fixed-for-floating swaps $ 13,033 $  (60,232)
Physical gas forward contracts $  (13,193) $ (217,196)
Transportation forward contract $ 494 $ 4,595
United States
Fixed-for-floating swaps $ 2,951 $ 3,482
Physical electricity forwards - $  (9577)
Physical gas forward contracts $ 2,028 $  (11,520)
Total realized and unrealized gains (losses) $ 5,313 $ (290,448)

Amounts included in AOCI expected to reverse in the next 12 months: $98,518 representing the net balance of
other short-term financial assets and liabilities.

These derivative financial instruments create a credit risk for Energy Savings since they have been transacted with a
limited number of counterparties. Should any counterparty be unable to fulfill its obligations under the contracts,
Energy Savings may not be able to realize the other asset balance recognized in the financial statements.

The carrying value of cash, restricted cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities,
management incentive program payable and unit distribution payable approximates their fair value due to their
short-term liquidity.

In Illinois and Alberta, Energy Savings assumes the credit risk associated with cash collection from its customers.
Credit review processes have been put in place for these markets where Energy Savings has credit risk to manage

the customer default rate. If a significant number of customers were to default on their payments, it could have a
material adverse effect on Energy Savings’ operations and cash flow. Management factors default from credit risk
in its margin expectations for both Illinois and Alberta.

For the remaining markets in which Energy Savings operates, the LDCs provide collection services and assume
the risk of any bad debts owing from Energy Savings’ customers for a fee. Therefore, Energy Savings receives the
collection of customer account balances directly from the LDCs. Management believes that the risk of the LDCs
failing to deliver payment to Energy Savings is minimal.

Energy Savings purchases the majority of the gas and electricity delivered to its customers through long-term
contracts entered into with various suppliers. Energy Savings has an exposure to supplier risk as the ability to
continue to deliver gas and electricity to its customer is reliant upon the ongoing operations of these suppliers and
their ability to fulfill their contractual obligations. Energy Savings has discounted the fair value of its financial assets
and liabilities by $350 to accommodate for its counterparties’ risk of default. A significant portion of these gas and
electricity purchases is from Coral Energy, an affiliate of Shell Trading.

Energy Savings has an exposure to foreign currency exchange rates, as a result of its investment in U.S. operations.
Changes in the applicable exchange rate may result in a decrease or increase in the currency translation account.
A non-cash loss of $1,615 for the three months ended June 30, 2007 has been recorded in the currency translation
account. For the three months ended June 30, 2006, a non-cash loss of $405 was recorded in other expense.
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Note 12. Income per unit

2007 2006

Basic income per unit
Net income available to Unitholders $ 25,918 $ 11,005
Weighted average number of units outstanding 98,087 96,445
Weighted average number of Class A preference shares 8,706 10,155
Basic units and shares outstanding 106,793 106,600
Basic income per unit $ 0.24 $ 0.10
Diluted income per unit'
Net income available to Unitholders $ 25,918 $ 11,005
Basic units and shares outstanding 106,793 106,600
Dilutive effect of:

Unit options 130 268

Unit appreciation rights 764 423

Deferred unit grants 23 14
Units outstanding on a diluted basis 107,710 107,305
Diluted income per unit $ 0.24 $ 0.10

Note 13. Reportable business segments
Energy Savings operates in two reportable geographic segments, Canada and the United States. Reporting by
geographic region is in line with Energy Savings’ performance measurement parameters. Both the Canadian and
U.S. operations have both gas and electricity business segments.

Energy Savings evaluates segment performance based on gross margin.

The following table presents Energy Savings’ results from continuing operations by geographic segment:

Three months ended June 30, 2007 Canada United States Consolidated
Sales — gas $ 162,666 $ 28,110 $ 190,776
Sales — electricity 133,730 28,363 162,093
Sales $ 296,396 $ 56,473 $ 352,869
Gross margin $ 45420 $ 6,389 $ 51,809
Amortization of gas contracts (177) - (177)
Amortization of electricity contracts (483) (766) (1,249)
Amortization of capital assets (641) (125) (766)
Other operating expenses (18,598) (10,369) (28,967)
Other income (expense) 420 (1,585) (1,165)
Recovery of (provision for) income tax 6,468 (35) 6,433
Net income (loss) $ 32409 $ (6,491) $ 25918
Additions to capital assets $ 520 $ 2 $ 522
Total goodwill $ 94576 $ 22,388 $ 116,964
Total assets $ 364,206 $ 115,666 $ 479,872
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Note 14.

Three months ended June 30, 2006 Canada United States Consolidated

Sales — gas $ 141,981 $ 18,698 $ 160,679
Sales — electricity 115,852 9,019 124,871
Sales $ 257,833 §$ 27,717  $ 285,550
Gross margin $ 39,019 $ 2,141  $ 41,160
Amortization of gas contracts (3,859) - (3,859)
Amortization of electricity contracts (2,016) - (2,016)
Amortization of capital assets (606) (121) (727)
Other operating expenses (20,299) (6,849) (27,148)
Other income 572 516 1,088
Recovery of income tax 2,507 = 2,507
Net income (loss) $ 15318 $ (4,313) $ 11,005
Additions to capital assets $ 561 $ 309 $ 870
Total goodwill $ 94576 $ - $ 94,576
Total assets $ 270,743 $ 42,154 $ 312,897

Guarantees

Corporate indemnities have been provided by the Fund to all directors and certain officers of its subsidiaries and
affiliates for various items including, but not limited to, all costs to settle suits or actions due to their association
with the Fund and its subsidiaries and/or affiliates, subject to certain restrictions. The Fund has purchased
directors’ and officers’ liability insurance to mitigate the cost of any potential future suits or actions. Each
indemnity, subject to certain exceptions, applies for so long as the indemnified person is a director or officer of
one of the Fund’s subsidiaries and/or affiliates. The maximum amount of any potential future payment cannot
be reasonably estimated.

In the normal course of business, the Fund and/or the Fund’s subsidiaries and affiliates have entered into agreements
that include guarantees in favour of third parties, such as purchase and sale agreements, leasing agreements and
transportation agreements. These guarantees may require the Fund and/or its subsidiaries and affiliates to
compensate counterparties for losses incurred by the counterparties as a result of breaches in representation and
regulations or as a result of litigation claims or statutory sanctions that may be suffered by the counterparty as a
consequence of the transaction. The maximum amount payable under these guarantees is estimated to be $61,000.
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Note 15. Commitments
(a) Commitments for premises and equipment under operating lease obligations for each of the next five years and
thereafter are as follows:

2008 $ 3,724
2009 5,096
2010 4,724
2011 3,927
2012 3,280
Thereafter 9,403

$ 30,154

(b) Commitments under the Master Services Agreement with EPCOR for the duration of the agreement are as follows:

2008 $ 7,025
2009 9,366
2010 6,244

$ 22,635

(c) Commitments under long-term gas and electricity contracts with various suppliers for each of the next five years
and thereafter are as follows:

2008 $ 1,026,684
2009 1,109,144
2010 840,627
2011 584,429
2012 279,128
Thereafter 57,915

$ 3,897,927

Energy Savings is also committed under long-term contracts with customers to supply gas and electricity. These
contracts have various expiry dates and renewal options.

Note 16. Comparative consolidated financial statements
Certain figures from the comparative financial statements have been reclassified from statements previously
presented to conform to the presentation of the current year’s consolidated financial statements.
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For your enerqgy — for your peace of mind

60 million

There are 60 million potential customers in our
existing markets — at current penetration rates, that is

enough to more than triple our customer base.

700

On average, our sales reps each sign up

700 customers a year.

$230 million

Gross margin increased for the fifth consecutive year in 2007,

reaching a record $230 million.

ESNERGY

SAVINGS INCOME FUND

visit us at www.esif.ca


http:www.esif.ca



